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AGENDA

NOTICE is hereby given that a meeting of the BOARD OF NAMOI JOINT ORGANISATION OF COUNCILS TRADING AS
NAMOI UNLIMITED will be held on MONDAY 31 AUGUST 2020 commencing at 10am to 11am in the Council Chambers
at Liverpool Plains Shire Council and via video conference.

PLEASE NOTE: A member workshop will be held after the meeting from 11am to 12.30pm and a

separate agenda will be provided to members.

A luncheon will be held after the workshop from 12.30pm to thank Cr Andrew Hope,
Mayor Liverpool Plains Shire Council for his contribution to the Joint Organisation.
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1. WELCOME, ACKNOWLEDGEMENT AND/OR PRAYER

Councillor Andrew Hope, Mayor Liverpool Plains Shire Council will welcome members to Quirindi for the

meeting.
MEMBERS PRESENT APOLOGY
Cr Jamie Chaffey Gunnedah Shire Council 4
Cr John Coulton Gwydir Shire Council v
Cr Andrew Hope Liverpool Plains Shire Council 4
Cr Col Murray Tamworth Regional Council 4
Cr Eric Noakes Walcha Council v
Darren Keegan NSW Government 4
NON-VOTING REPRESENTATIVES
Eric Groth Gunnedah Shire Council v
Max Eastcott Gwydir Shire Council v
Joanne Sangster Liverpool Plains Shire Council v
Paul Bennett Tamworth Regional Council v
Anne Modderno Walcha Council v
Rebel Thomson Namoi Unlimited v
BY INVITATION
Jodie Healy NSW Office of Local Government v
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2. APOLOGIES AND APPLICATIONS FOR LEAVE OF ABSENCE

Author Executive Officer

Policy Code of Meeting Practice
Legal -

Financial -

Strategic Link -
Attachments -

RECOMMENDATION TO THAT, applications for a leave of absence and apologies for the 1 September 2020
THE BOARD: meeting are accepted.

AMENDED/ENDORSED

REJECTED/CARRIED
PURPOSE: -
BACKGROUND: -

COMMENTARY: Applications for a leave of absence for this meeting, have been received from:
o XXXX

Apologies for this meeting have been received from:

e XXXX
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3. PUBLIC FORUM AND/OR PRESENTATIONS

Nil requested at time of distribution of this Notice of Meeting.
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4. CONFIRMATION OF MINUTES - ATTACHMENT A

Author Executive Officer

Policy Code of Meeting Practice
Legal -

Financial -

Strategic Link -
Attachments ATTACHMENT A — Minutes of the previous Board Meeting

RECOMMENDATION TO THAT, the minutes of the Board meeting held Tuesday 7 July 2020 are endorsed.
THE BOARD:

AMENDED/ENDORSED

REJECTED/CARRIED
PURPOSE: -
BACKGROUND: -

COMMENTARY: -
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ATTACHMENT A — Minutes of the previous Board Meeting

MINUTES

Minutes of the meeting of the BOARD OF NAMOI JOINT ORGANISATION OF COUNCILS
TRADING AS NAMOI UNLIMITED held on TUESDAY 7 JULY 2020 at the Roxy Theatre Bingara

and via BlueJeans.

1. WELCOME, ACKNOWLEDGEMENT AND/OR PRAYER

Councillor John Coulton, Mayor Gwydir Shire Council welcomed members to Bingara for the

meeting.
MEMBERS PRESENT | APOLOGY
Cr Jamie Chaffey Gunnedah Shire Council v
Cr John Coulton Gwydir Shire Council v
Cr Andrew Hope Liverpool Plains Shire Council 4
Cr Col Murray Tamworth Regional Council 4
Cr Eric Noakes Walcha Council v
Darren Keegan NSW Government v
NON-VOTING REPRESENTATIVES
Eric Groth Gunnedah Shire Council v
Max Eastcott Gwydir Shire Council v
Joanne Sangster Liverpool Plains Shire Council v
Paul Bennett Tamworth Regional Council v
Anne Modderno Walcha Council v
Rebel Thomson Namoi Unlimited v
BY INVITATION
Jodie Healy NSW Office of Local Government 4
Member for Parkes, NSW
The Hon Mark Coulton MP | Minister for Regional Health, Regional v
Communications and Local Government
-I:-/Ihlf Hon Barnaby Joyce Member for New England, NSW v
Cr Catherine Egan
Cr Francis Young Gwydir Shire Council 4
Cr Tiffany Galvin
2. APOLOGIES AND APPLICATIONS FOR LEAVE OF ABSENCE
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MOTION Not required

COMMENTARY: Apologies for the meeting were received from Jodie Healy, OLG. All
members were present, and therefore a motion was not required.

3. ELECTION OF THE CHAIRPERSON

3.1 Appointment of a Returning Officer

MOTION THAT,

I.  Paul Bennett, Chair of JOLT is appointed the Returning Officer for a
meeting; and
Il.  If voting for the positions is required, a show of hands of members
was determined as the method of voting.

AMENDED

MOVED: Gwydir Shire Council
SECONDED: Tamworth Regional Council
CARRIED

3.2 Election of the Chairperson

MOTION THAT, Cr Jamie Chaffey, Mayor Gunnedah Shire Council was elected
Chairperson of Namoi Unlimited.

AMENDED

MOVED: Liverpool Plains Shire Council

SECONDED: Walcha Council

CARRIED

ADDITIONAL Councillor Andrew Hope from Liverpool Plains Shire Council nominated Cr

COMMENTARY: Chaffey for the position of Chairperson, the nomination was seconded by Cr

Eric Noakes from Walcha Council. Cr Chaffey accepted the nomination.

There being no other candidates nominated, Cr Chaffey was elected,
unopposed.

3.3 Election of the Deputy Chairperson

MOTION THAT, Cr Col Murray, Mayor Tamworth Regional Council was elected
Deputy Chairperson of Namoi Unlimited.

AMENDED

MOVED: Gunnedah Shire Council

SECONDED: Liverpool Plains Shire Council
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CARRIED

COMMENTARY: Councillor Jamie Chaffey from Gunnedah Shire Council nominated Cr Col
Murray for the position of Deputy Chairperson, the nomination was seconded
by Cr Andrew Hope from Liverpool Plains Shire Council. Cr Murray
accepted the nomination.

There being no other candidates nominated, Cr Murray was elected,
unopposed.

4. PUBLIC FORUM AND/OR PRESENTATIONS
Nil

5. CONFIRMATION OF MINUTES

MOTION THAT, the minutes of the Board meeting held Tuesday 2 June 2020 are
endorsed.

ENDORSED
MOVED: Liverpool Plains Shire Council
SECONDED: Gwydir Shire Council
CARRIED

6. DISCLOSURES OF INTERESTS

Nil

7. CHAIRPERSON MINUTES

Nil

8. NOTICES OF MOTIONS

Nil

9. NOTICE OF MOTION OF RESCISSION

Nil

10. ADVOCACY AND LEADERSHIP
10.1  Establishing a new Steering Committee and Working Groups

MOTION THAT,

I. A Procurement Working Group of members is established.
Il. A Human Resources Working Group of members is established.
I1l.  An Economic Development Working Group of members is
established.

ENDORSED
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MOVED: Tamworth Regional Council
SECONDED: Walcha Council

CARRIED

10.2 Commonwealth Water Innovation Fund

MOTION That, no further action is currently required.
ENDORSED

MOVED: Tamworth Regional Council

SECONDED: Walcha Council

CARRIED

10.3  Additional Briefings from the Board

MOTION THAT, the JO writes to the Federal Minister for Decentralisation as to what
areas of what departments could relocate.

ENDORSED

MOVED: Gwydir Shire Council

SECONDED: Tamworth Regional Council

CARRIED

ADDITIONAL Gwydir Shire Council expressed a desire to promote the region to people

COMMENTARY: seeking to relocate to the region.

The communications campaign concept is to be referred to JOLT to
determine opportunity, directions and commitment.

11. EXECUTIVE OFFICER REPORTS
11.1  Action List

MOTION THAT, the progress against actions identified is NOTED.
ENDORSED

MOVED: Gwydir Shire Council

SECONDED: Walcha Council

CARRIED

11.2  Calendar of Planned Activities
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MOTION THAT the calendar of activities is noted.

ENDORSED

MOVED: Tamworth Regional Council

SECONDED: Walcha Council

CARRIED

ADDITIONAL Councillors are encouraged to talk to their business community about the
COMMENTARY VendorPanel training to be held on the 28" and 29" July 2020.

12. ADDITIONAL REPORTS PERTAINING TO THE PRINCIPAL FUNCTIONS

12.1  Correspondence

MOTION THAT, correspondence from;

The Hon Kevin Anderson, Member for Tamworth;
The Hon Gladys Berejiklian, Premier of NSW;
The Hon Shelley Hancock, Minister for Local Government; and

IV.  The Hon Michael McCormack, Deputy Prime Minister of Australia
is NOTED.

ENDORSED

MOVED: Gwydir Shire Council

SECONDED: Walcha Council

CARRIED

13. REPORTS FROM DELEGATES

Nil

14. QUESTIONS WITH NOTICE

Nil

15. CLOSED REPORTS
Nil

16. CONCLUSION OF THE MEETING

The meeting closed at 2.22pm.
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5. DISCLOSURES OF INTERESTS

In accordance with Council’s Code of Meeting Practice and specifically Section 451 of the Local Government Act, 1993 declarations of interest are required by Councillors
and designated staff attending the meeting.

MEMBER ITEM REPORT Type of Interest Declared (P, REASON
SNP, LSNP, RC)

STAFF ITEM REPORT Type of Interest Declared (P, REASON
SNP, LSNP, RC)

P — Pecuniary, SNP — Significant Non Pecuniary, LSNP — Less than Significant Non Pecuniary, RC — Remain in Chamber during consideration/discussion of item.

Page 13 of 95



6. CHAIRPERSON MINUTES

6.1 Notice of Motion — Local Government Conference

Author Chairperson

Policy -

Legal -

Financial -

Strategic Link Water for the Future, Connected Transport Infrastructure and Engaged

people and skills

Attachments -

RECOMMENDATION TO That, the template to make a motion for the Local Government NSW
THE BOARD: conference in November is submitted to;

l. Seek advocacy from LG NSW for;
= A membership contribution to Joint Organisations of Councils
from the NSW Government;
= The NSW Office of Local Government provide a strategy,
including a program of activity and subsequent reporting to;
o Negotiate dedicated allocations within NSW
Government programs for Joint Organisations.

AMENDED/ENDORSED

MOVED:

SECONDED:

REJECTED/CARRIED

PURPOSE: To seek the support of members to submit a motion for the Annual
Conference.
BACKGROUND: Motions for the Annual Conference for Local Government NSW must be

submitted by midnight Monday 28 September 2020.
The criteria for a motion submission are that a motion is;

=  Consistent with the objects of the association,

= Relate to Local Government in NSW or Australia,

= Concern or likely to concern Local Government,

= Seek advice or improve governance,

= |slawful,

= (Clearly worded and unambiguous,

= Will benefit the majority of members, and not express a preference
for one or several members.
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COMMENTARY: Financial sustainability for Joint Organisations is an ongoing challenge and as
an initiative that involves the NSW Government, this should be a
program/partnership development.

7. NOTICES OF MOTIONS

Nil provided at time of distribution of this Notice of Meeting.

8. NOTICE OF MOTION OF RESCISSION

Nil provided at time of distribution of this Notice of Meeting.
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9. STRATEGIC REGIONAL PRIORITIES

9.1 Namoi Supply Chain Project — RLE Project

Author
Policy
Legal
Financial

Strategic Link

Attachments

Executive Officer/JOLT

Water for the Future, Connected Transport Infrastructure and Engaged
people and skills

RECOMMENDATION TO
THE BOARD:

That, progress is NOTED.

AMENDED/ENDORSED

MOVED:

SECONDED:

REJECTED/CARRIED

PURPOSE:

BACKGROUND:

COMMENTARY:

To provide the members with an update on the progress of the Namoi
Economic Supply Chain Project with the New England North West Regional
Leadership Executive (RLE).

In March 2020, the NSW Government offered assistance to Namoi Unlimited
and its members to determine how to progress the vision in the MacroPlan
Dimasi — Namoi Economic and Spatial Supply Chain Project.

The vehicle to achieve this is the RLE for the New England North West
region. The RLE is cross government coordination group made up of senior
NSW Government agency staff.

The RLE has Regional Priorities of; Recovery, Creating positive and sustained
outcomes for Aboriginal people, Supporting our communities and Improving
public service delivery.

As part of developing any potential response by the RLE and agencies, JOLT
had a workshop with NSW Government agencies on the 20 July 2020, three
subsequent workshops were held with representatives of planning,

transport and economic development to identify the barriers and enablers.

An Enabler is described as;

=  Makes something possible, things to overcome obstacles
=  Clarity around goals, purpose and benefit
=  Trust exists, relationships are formed or forming, there is strong and
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effective leadership

= The influential individuals have the ability to contribute and effect
collaboration

= There is appropriate governance

A Barrier can be described as;

=  An obstacle to change

= There are alternatives

= Effort, time, resources, cost

= Differences in language, culture, responsibilities, actions,
interpretations

This information is being finalised and directions will be workshopped with
member Councils.
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9.2 Namoi Supply Chain Project — Partnership with Future Foods CRC

Author
Policy
Legal
Financial

Strategic Link

Attachments

Executive Officer/JOLT

Water for the Future, Connected Transport Infrastructure and Engaged
people and skills

RECOMMENDATION TO
THE BOARD:

That, progress is NOTED.

AMENDED/ENDORSED

MOVED:

SECONDED:

REJECTED/CARRIED

PURPOSE:

BACKGROUND:

COMMENTARY:

To provide the members with detail of a potential partnership to progress
the Namoi Economic Supply Chain Project.

Namoi Unlimited has been in discussions with Regional NSW about the
future of the Namoi Economic Supply Chain Project.

Discussions have also been held between with a potential partner in the
Future Foods CRC to assist the members with the development of this
project.

On the 30 July 2020 the Executive Officer convened a meeting between the
Chair and the Deputy Chair with Robbie Sefton from Sefton and Associates
and Fiona Simson, President of the National Farmers Federation. Ms Simson
had made a presentation to the National Press Club about the future of
agriculture and how important agriculture could be to the revitalisation of
the Australian economy and regional communities, during and post COVID.

The ‘Get Australia Growing” document makes 35 recommendations, a
number of which are supported by Namoi Unlimited through prior advocacy
and projects, with the MacroPlan Dimasi report into the Namoi Economic
and Spatial Supply Chain project and the subsequent work with the RLE.
More specifically the NFF is calling for;

= 20 new Regional Deals;

= Reinvigoration of regional manufacturing;

= Slashing red and green tape;

= Getting the regions digitally connected; and
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= Help to get more people into jobs in Agriculture.

Namoi Unlimited was also introduced to the Future Food Systems CRC which
is part of the Commonwealth Governments Collaborative Research Centre
Program. CRC’s are established to drive collaborations between industry,
researchers and the community to improve competitiveness, productivity
and sustainability, particularly in areas where Australia’s strengths are well
recognised.

The Namoi region is one of the most productive regions in Australia, and the
supply chains for the development of beef, lamb, chicken and grain is well
documented and the opportunity to grow these industries and employment
was documented in the MacroPlan Dimasi Report.

Namoi Unlimited has been working with the CRC to assess opportunities for
a co-designed solution to the growth and employment opportunity
described by the MacroPlan report. This will be workshopped with members
at the September meeting.

Namoi Unlimited has also;

= Convened a meeting of business and industry representatives in the
region to discuss the opportunity, and broadly business is supportive
of a possible project evolving.

= Convened a meeting with Regional NSW to discuss the potential for
the NSW Government to provide funding of up to $2million over
four years for this project.

= Convened various meetings with Members of Parliament and
Ministers to gauge support for the potential project and to provide
ongoing advocacy for the project.
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9.3 VendorPanel Implementation

Author
Policy
Legal
Financial

Strategic Link

Attachments

Executive Officer

Procurement

NSW Local Government Act

$60,000 of the OLG Capacity Building Grant

Water for the Future, Connected Transport Infrastructure and Engaged
people and skills

RECOMMENDATION TO
THE BOARD:

That the report is NOTED.

AMENDED/ENDORSED

MOVED:

SECONDED:

REJECTED/CARRIED

PURPOSE:

BACKGROUND:

COMMENTARY:

To provide a report to the members on the implementation of VendorPanel.

The VendorPanel project objectives are to;

= Provide a framework around aggregated procurement and
purchasing for the five member Councils

=  Provide the member Councils with a compliant system

= Promote opportunities for local and regional purchasing and
procurement with member Councils.

Implementation of VendorPanel across the five member Councils has been
completed and training of buyers and suppliers within Councils completed.

93 people attended the supplier training sessions held online, with 68 in the
marketplace sessions and 25 in the panel supplier sessions. The majority of
people attending these sessions were from Gunnedah, followed by
Tamworth, then Liverpool Plains.

The recorded sessions are now available on Council websites.

A meeting of the Procurement Working Group has been convened for
September to review the procurement framework previously developed and
to set a course for considering aggregated procurement opportunities.
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9.4 Financial Sustainability Report - ATTACHMENT B

Author Executive Officer/JOLT
Policy -

Legal -

Financial -

Strategic Link Financial Sustainability
Attachments ATTACHMENT B

RECOMMENDATION TO That the report is NOTED.
THE BOARD:

AMENDED/ENDORSED

MOVED:

SECONDED:

REJECTED/CARRIED

PURPOSE: To provide the first quarter report for 2020-2021 financial year on progress
against the Financial Sustainability Plan.

BACKGROUND: Members endorsed a Financial Sustainability Plan prior to the
commencement of the 2020-2021 financial year, and financial sustainability
is a priority in the Annual Business Plan.

COMMENTARY: A report for members and their member Councils is provided at
ATTACHMENT B.
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SUMMARY

Financial Sustainability Report — ATTACHMENT B

This report is provided to the members of Namoi Unlimited quarterly, to provide an update on actions
to address financial sustainability.

IDENTIFIED INCOME GENERATING BUSINESS UNITS
Procurement and Purchasing

2019-2020
PRIORITIES:

Establishment of a
Procurement Working
Group

Implementation of
VendorPanel for
member Councils and
the Joint Organisation

Attracting Local and
Regional businesses to
member Councils

2020-2021
PRIORITIES:

Analysis of external
contractors to Councils

Creation of a regional
business model for the
VendorPanel resource
sharing project.

Application and use of
the system locally and
regionally.

NOTES

First meeting of the Procurement Working Group
will be held in September 2020.

Second campaign to be developed with the
Procurement Working Group

First meeting of the Procurement Working Group
will be held in September 2020.

Proposal for LGP rebates to be presented at the
September meeting.

Aggregated Purchasing and Procurement

2020-2021
PRIORITIES:

Procurement Working
Group

Roads and Transport
Working Group

NOTES

First meeting of the Procurement Working Group
will be held in September 2020.

Assess aggregated purchasing and procurement
opportunities for an estimated $16million across
five Councils for bitumen, road pavement,
maintenance, patching and sealing.
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On-track

. Off-track
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. Completed

On-track
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Namoi Water Alliance

Waste and Recycling

HR
JOLT

Rebates

2020-2021
PRIORITIES:

Business Model for
VendorPanel

Training

2020-2021
PRIORITIES:

Career Pathways for
Local Government

Campaign activity

Local Government
Training and Capacity
Building

2021 Local Government
Elections

Namoi Water Alliance

Referred to the next Working Group meeting.

Assess aggregated purchasing and procurement
opportunities for an estimated $5.7million in
waste and recycling services.

Referred to the next Working Group meeting.

Business Case proposals and considerations at
monthly meetings

NOTES

Preliminary discussions with LGP suggest that the
collective rebate scheme attracts a higher
percentage than the rebates being received from
Councils individually.

LGP will prepare a proposal for the 2020-2021
financial year for members consideration.

Northern Rivers JO use their LGP rebates to pay
for the VendorPanel subscription.

NOTES

Identification of training and recruitment
processes for identified target markets; young
people, Indigenous and women.

“Your Career is Local’ attraction campaign and
resources for Councils.

A proposed variation with OLG Capacity
Building grant will provide funding for this
initiative.

Grant application submitted.

Referred to the next Working Group meeting.

“Your community is local’ attraction of candidates
into Local Government.

Referred to the next Working Group meeting.
Gwydir Shire Council identified as an RTO.

In-kind Contributions, Collaborations and Partnerships

2020-2021

NOTES
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PRIORITIES:

Value Report Provided every six months.
Delegations and Tabling, valuing and acknowledging Member
transfers Council in-kind contributions

=  Tamworth Regional Council — office, ICT,
finance functions, HR and payroll

Members Contributions

2020-2021 NOTES
PRIORITIES:

Member Contributions | Member Councils agree to contribute sufficient
funds to cover the fixed costs relative to the
annual administration budget approved by the
members.

Future investigations JOLT is considering opportunities to achieve
financial sustainability and profitability.

Project Participation Membership

2020-2021 NOTES
PRIORITIES:

Identify businesses and  Proposal from Kent Woodcock provided
organisations to work examples for business partnerships to be
with Namoi Unlimited ~ developed as part of projects.

on a project basis

making a contribution to

the activity being

undertaken by the Joint

Organisation

Fee for Service - Outsourcing staff assets

2020-2021 NOTES

PRIORITIES:

Identify and establish Prices have been established for members and
the process, parameters ~ non-members.

and approvals. The use of the EOs time is to be discussed with

their Chair of JOLT as it’s requested.
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. Off-track

Not Commenced

. Completed

On-track

. Off-track

Not Commenced

- Completed

On-track

. Off-track

Not Commenced

. Completed

On-track

- Off-track

Not Commenced



Grants and Funding

2020-2021
PRIORITIES:

Establish the schedule
of fees for services as
described in grant or
program funding
applications.

Shared Services

2020-2021
PRIORITIES:

Establishment of a draft
investigations
assessment and
proposal.

Pilot proposals

Assess the proposed
process and refine.

NOTES

Prices have been established for members and
non-members.

NOTES

Guideline completed

Audit and Internal Risk Management Framework

RMCC additional contractual requirements
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On-track

. Off-track

Not Commenced

. Completed

On-track
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10. ADVOCACY AND LEADERSHIP

10.1 ADVOCACY - Inquiry into the integrity, efficacy and value for money of

NSW Government grant programs

NSW Joint Organisation’s Submission - ATTACHMENT C

Namoi Unlimited Submission - ATTACHMENT D

Author
Policy
Legal
Financial

Strategic Link

Executive Officer/JOLT

Advocacy and Leadership

Attachments NSW Joint Organisation’s Submission - ATTACHMENT C
Namoi Unlimited Submission - ATTACHMENT D

RECOMMENDATION TO That the submissions submitted 23 August 2020 are NOTED.

THE BOARD:

AMENDED/ENDORSED

MOVED:

SECONDED:

REJECTED/CARRIED

PURPOSE:

BACKGROUND:

To provide the members with copies of advocacy on their behalf, to the NSW
Government inquiry into the integrity, efficacy and value for money of NSW
Government grant programs.

The NSW Government has tasked its Public Accountability Committee to
inquire into and report on the integrity, efficacy and value for money of NSW
Government grant programs, and in particular:

A. the range and availability of funding programs, including but not
limited to:

I.  discretionary grants funds such as the Premier's
Discretionary Fund and the Deputy Premier's Miscellaneous
Grants

Il local government funding such as the Stronger Communities
Fund and Stronger Country Communities Fund,

Il. arts funding such as the Regional Cultural Fund,

V. sports funding such as the Greater Sydney Sports Facility
Fund and the Regional Sports Infrastructure Fund,

V.  jobs for NSW funding, including the review into Jobs for
NSW.

B. the manner in which grants are determined, including:
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COMMENTARY:

VI.

VIL.

the oversight of funding determinations,
the transparency of decision making under grants schemes,
the independence of the assessment of projects,

the role of Members of Parliament in proposing projects for
funding,

the scope of Ministers’ discretion in determining which
projects are approved,

measures necessary to ensure the integrity of grants schemes
and public confidence in the allocation of public money, and

any other related matter.

That the Committee report by 31 March 2021.

The submission made by the NSW network of Joint Organisations is provided
at ATTACHMENT C.

A copy of the submission submitted by Namoi Unlimited is provided in
ATTACHMENT D.
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NSW Joint Organisation’s Submission - ATTACHMENT C

NSW JOINT ORGANISATIONS RESPONSE TO THE

INQUIRY INTO THE INTEGRITY, EFFICACY AND
VALUE FOR MONEY OF NSW GOVERNMENT
GRANT PROGRAMS (THE INQUIRY)

21 AUGUST 2020

@;‘j/‘ .._!... @ Or'ann & ﬁeio

Q- .

gﬁ' A, RIVERS

‘ By FWJ0
D For W Jumt
- Lrarmasom

 $3RAMJO

Page 28 of 95



August 2020

br Cuvid Sho=bridge BLC
Commirthss Cheair

Pubilic Accountabalty Committee
Parlimmant of Naw South Wakes
MaCquarie Street

Syoney NSW 2000

Ta wham thq--:nm:em,

Re- Ingquiry into the integrity, efficacy and wvalue for money of NSW Sovernment grant programs |[the
Inguiry]

The Chiairs of the 13 Joink Organisations soross regicnal NSW thank you for the apoortunity to make
submission o the Inquiry into the inteprity, efficacy and value for money of NSW Sovernment grant

uru-Erums.
We understand the terms of referanoe o De:

1. Thatthe Public ACoountability Committes inquire inte and report on the integrity, eficacy and
welue for money of HEW GOvErnment grant programs, and in partioular:
B, thE runE: and avilability of funding programs, including but not limited to:
i. discretionary grants funds such as the Premier's Discretionary Fund and the
Dieputy Premier's Miscellansous Grants
ii. local government funding such as the Stronger Communitizs Fund ard Stronger
Country Communities Fund,
iii. arts funding such as the Regional Cultural Fund,
iv. sports furding such asthe Grester Syaney Sports Facility Fund and the Regional
. EPDrI: Infrastructure Fumd,
vi. jobsfor HEW funding, including the review into Johs for HSW.
b. ihe manrer nwhich grants are d:'terml'n:d,.l'n:hdir'ﬁ:
i. the m'ersiﬁht |:-1'1'un|i|1£ determinaticns,

55 ) mnciolli 9, sRAMJO " [~ |
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ii. the trarsparency of decision making urder prants schames,
iii. the independence of the asseszment of projects,
iv. the mole of Members of Farament in proposing projects for funding,
w. the soooe of Mirdsters' discretion in d:ter'nir'l'nﬁ which FrajzmreauFrm'ed,
C. messures necsssany to ensure the inkegrity of grants schemes and public confidence in
the allocetion of public money, and
d. amy other redated matter.
2. That the Committee report by 31 March 2021

About the Joint Organisation Ohairs” Fonam

omil Mulll I0LE the NEW Sowernor General the Hon Dawid Hur|-|:l|l. prnl:luimed the= Liscal Goeermment
HEE'il:-nuH-:int I::lrE,miHI:inns [Jl::is]un-:lzr the Local Sovermmant Act 1953,

Thirteern 105 were r:Euhrl'sed in scoordamce with the Act snd the F-l'irp:ipall‘um:tiun: oftha ﬂrﬁunintinn
e

8. toestsnlish strategic resionad priorities for the joint organisation ares and to establish strategies
ard plans for delivering thase priorities;

b. toprovide regional leadership for the joint crganisation ares and to be an advocets for sbrategic
r:E'il:-nuI |:|ri|:|r'FtiE:_: mnd

C. toigentity and take up opportunities for inter-governmental cooperation on makters relating ko
the joink organisation sres.

With tha H1ﬂl:li"|_E of JOs thars is =n npp-urhmiq' fI:'I"I'EEiI:IHHI

WSW to do business GfTErently with the State anc Federal e e e

Gowermmants. To reaise this :-up-urtun"l:lll, sl 13 10= have B

been engaging throwsh the collaborative approach of the mwlm@mm

MEW JC Chairs Forum, they have been meeting every e e e

quarter since ke 2018 mdsmudrﬂm]rmrlgmnml
um__‘m'rltmgﬂnmmﬂ

In the first inFtance, the Forum recognizes the critical T

importance of grant schemes to =nable regional intiatives m?”?”mmmm
and support of emerzent cpportunities. The Fomum supports mmmmp:ﬂ:ﬂnrpn?tm an
grant funding and the frameworks under which mories are ”“5"’""1'55*1’"— t'-rlg.ru-l:nlhudu-.:mn
sliocated and encourages the continued direct support to ey MAChanIsM Irough wiveh the

the Local Government Sactor ard their communities. Wﬂmﬁﬂ“ﬁm.ﬂw
Enzuring an adequats and squitable distribution of grant b ragiomal NIW."
1'|.l1|:|ir'E; thinaugh Local Governmiant snd Joint l::lrEunisul:il:ﬂ Offica of Locol Govarnment wabsits

nEl‘H‘ansEFunilulErFlllll supparted by this Forum. Further, the
Forum acknowledges the rode Local Gowemment plags in eu‘h:m:lir'E and deli'.'el'nﬁ Siate Soverrsmant

HUNWTEE % Seeu= - I l'-"l-.'..]'-\:-_'l
f;'c’f‘ J mucjn RAHJQ b g

Bl i ST
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|:||'i|:|v|'i|:!|I nrnliad'_': I:hn:-uEhl"Is r:E;l'-:nuI reztararks and grass roots conresctons, :u:l:i'ﬁmll'r' its ubl'ﬂ:lllt-:
micbilise and delver DroprEms in times of orisis and durinE; recoveny.

Further, the JOs report thet the increase in focus on regional N5W with its corollary NSW Government
funding is aiso welkiomed.

Atthe meeting of 5 Ausgust the I Chairs’ Forum (the Forem| resoleed to lodge 8 submission to this
inguiry providing feedback on the opporhunity for the NEW Government to better leverage Mg in the
1'|.l1|:|ir'E; framewori. The Forum reisas the f-ulb:nuir'E Doints:

1. The importence of codesign between Stofe and Locel Gowernment te owtoomes;
2. That reghons, omd the /05 that represent them, do kave skared prionties bet ise howe enigue
priorities and thot both should be coasidered in the design of great progroms.

Please find responses under each of the Terms of Referenoes I'ullmui'uﬁ.

That the Public Accountsbility Committee inguire info and report on the integrity, efficacy and valus
fior money of M5W Gowernment grant programs, snd in particular:

a. the range snd svailability of funding programs, induding but mot limited to:
L  discretionany grants fumds such &s the Premier's Disoretionary Fund and the Deputy
Fremiers Miscellanecus Grants
i local gowernment funding such as the Stromger Communitiss Fund and Sironger
Country Communities Fund,
ill.  wrts furding such as the Regional Cultursl Fund,
.  sports fumding such as the Greater Sydney Sports Facility Fund and the Regional Sports
Infrastructure Fumd
w. jobs for KEW funding, including the review info Jobs for NSW

Thie Forum provides the rulll:mi'.E faadback us'rE the Stronger Country Comm urities’ Fund snd the Safe
and Secure Frogram s exsmples.

Many funding programs seek to capitalise on the petworks and capabilities offersd by Joint
Elrpm'nﬁansaﬁgut:::.'lhruu&h the outcomes of this resiew, an npnnrtmir!' exizts to work in close
concert with J0sto better target regional funding needs and priorities. By co-gesigning funding
frameworks that align closely to regional and State Sowermment priosities and leveraging the extensive
iocal KRowlegEe and networks offered by 105, the Stats has the opportunity to ensure truly tangeted,
efficient and “walue for money” program delivery.

Flease find sttached & detailed case study on & collsbomtive cetchiment-based approach

to waber planming in MEW leveraging the 1O network and incenkivised by walue to both Locad and State
‘Sovermment. This Case Study suppects thet by leveraging the rode of the 105 to do business differently,
oerefits imclede reduc=d costs ard duplimﬁun. petier =mbedment and other efficsn oes,

A s=oond salient examale is Stromger Country Communites Grant. The last rmndmtﬁsmfmd’nﬁ
was of E‘eutl'nteru‘t to the 10s, i'ttrE;Et:-:I rnﬁimlcnmmurfh'ﬁ undl"lsE;-:uI: dovetail=d with miany of

HUNWTEER % i - I l'-'.l-|'..]'-:..'|
) ol S3RAMJO 722
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ifie B0s" shrategic pricrities. Howewer, in order o scoess the rant 105 were advised that thers was nio
machanism I:Hll'll'l'lil:h ] rEE'innul appl'-:uti:n could b kodged. Os wers requrad.tn ldze Bn imdividual
application for aach LGA in thair Region and then beoome part of the oompetitive funding process. The
obvious cutcome of this approach was that the regional project might have received funding approval
for somie of the 10 LEAs ard not others, "n:minE it wauld become wnvisble. In sddition, the -:Iupi'cul:im
in =ffort DTM'I'-I'\_E‘I:I:- ladge, for some M0s, 10 'I'und'mE uppii:ul:ims far the same Fraj:l:t'r-u completely
imeffice=nk.

The situstion was further suacerbated by the Pact that J0= hsd ko compete with their member courcils
for fundirg. & situstion that did rot sit well with mary councils. This proglem oould have been resobed if
somie of the furding pocl hsd been “Ang-fanced” for the delivery of regional projects by JOs. The
funding & it currently operates doas not Sncourage councils to oo llaborate for betber outoo mies.

i E'i'l.'zn e -:||:-|:|n-r|:|.l1it'r' to presant to the Inqlirlll. Joimt I::lrEunintil:-ns will p-rn-'.idz further sdyics
|'|1|:IJ|:|ir'E im mreas like waste and roads.

b. the manmer in which grants are getermined, imduding:

i the owersight of tunding determinstions,
il.  the transparency of decision making under grants schemes,
ill. the independence of the assessment of projects,
.  the role of Members of Parlisment in proposing projects for funding,

w. the scope of Ministers” disoretion in determining which projects are approwed
The Forum sdvises that the curent framieworks for r'un-clinE for I'EE'iI:'ﬂHI Do LT L L, ir'p:m-:linEtm:-su
determinad by the HSW Treasury Guidelines, are dissdvantagsous and sbewed in favowr of metropolitan
Commiunities. The use of Benafit Cost Ratio and other similar methodologies that require soale and
population to render an aporoprists berefit’ cosffident uitimetely snsure that s disproportionate
amount of furding will 5o to kigh population growth aress in western Sydnay. This approach does Rat
take inta ponsiderstion the stratesic importance or relstive benefits smaller scale projecis or support
programs in regicnal commaunities. 4 salient exsmple of this is the proportion of regional furding ard
program support offered throwsh Destimetion MW, which despl"h: VErDUs reviews does nok Frn-'l.'l'dz
equitabe funding inko regionsl NSW despite the visitor ecomomy being an integral employer ard
contrinutor to regional communities

By :unp-nrh'nﬁ p-rnliact fun-:l'mE mnd -:l:lil.lzr!,- throwgh the 10s, Governments hawe e npp-nrh.ni'q-t:-
coordinate regional delisery of projects and initiatives that berefit & network of smaller towrns and

COOT LT, many of whom mey not be able to desiEn ard deleer impa:l'l'ul nrujz-:t_: ir'-:li'l.'l'duulhll.
Given the representative role K05 play across & region they remain an a-political broker able o sdvocat:
an behalf of Councils and communities representing ail sides of the political spectrum. If given the
Opportumity, the Farum would like to provide you with more detail in this ragaed.

Riz suppested that better wse of B0s inthc'l'und'nﬁ Tramework will reguos the lik=ifood of park
uurrzlinE based on aither = ool El:-'n:rnment Bress or Stake electorate I'l:||:|t|:-r|'|1u snd other outcomes
niot based on the Amwed 'I'um:linE; Eu'dunc: of Treazury.
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C. measures necessary to enswre the integrity of gramts schemes and public confidence in the
allocation of public money

A simkeholders rED:IEniSE et Joamt ElrE'ur'l'-:.-u'tl'-:lns Drovice an o I:IF‘I:f‘IJ.Iﬂil'h'fl:f‘ﬂ'nE Siate fo work with

FI:ICDEﬂ:I!d and regulsted antities that offer condidznos far their 'I'unl:i'nE. =|:|1't|-._Ei|: ard collaborstee
frameworks at the rEE;il:-nuI lmy].

Please see recommendations b=low where in the first mstance, the Farum sugEests thak grants should:

#  Allow the fime for consuttation ard I:-:II:IESiEI'I with interded rel:ipl'enu om the prosram’s criteria,
I'un-:linE smounks ard co-imvestment;

#  Allow time for the grank applcation process;

®  Give consideration to afternatives to Councils having to develop Dusiness cazes for projects and
other uraieldy process — for cample levarasing the strategic work undertaken in Councils®
Integrated Planming ard Reporting Process and the 10s° Statement of Regional Strategic Priceity;

=  Takeacvantags of the value J0s can play in the admirdstration of grant fund'nﬁ, mnd e
reduction in duplication fromi 92 regional Coundils to 13 Joint Organisations;

#  Inciude dedicated funding streams for JO5;

®  Emipower 8nd support 1S to provice criticsl brokerage and coordinsting sandces far state
run-clinE |:|ri|:-ri1:|'-5. and bEvaraEs ocal networks to distriout= funl:lir'E and programs throughout
the commiunities 1:I1:l|l r:p-r:sznt

= Reooznize that both Duilt infrastructure ard services are an important part of community
resiliznce and capabiities and should b2 supported by soverrment through priosity investmants

ard programs
d. oy otfesr related matter,

The oeerahziming &dvantage of loint Orgarisstions is their stability as prascribed undier the Local
Gowermmant Act. Like Cpuncils, Maink I:IrE;unisuI:inm will mharays De there where State Departmients,
Regional Lesdarship Exeoutives ard entities like Regional Devalopment Australis siperisnce machinery
af E;-:n.':rnm:n't :hur'E;et-: 5r:ut:rnrh:5ts:r |:|:E;r|:e:.
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Whille nok all J0s are at the same level of maturity, there is an
equadity of opportunity offarad by sl 105 to bhe State from &
sustainable retaork of these entities. Thare is & greatar value
tothe Stabs of one functional network of J0s than a petcheork

af -:upunili't'r' ard muun"tlll.

There is & sgnificant opporbunity for State and Local
SOVErTments to work through Joint Organisstions on a veristy
of standardised anp-r:-m:h:s for examole to data, mteml ard
regional povarnance to deliver betber outcomes for regional
O NS,

For thess -:ppn-l'run'rl:l'ﬁt-: be realised, Skate Eovermment
fundirg frameworks must recognise the critical rode played by
105 ms in-clzp-enuent broders, sble to coordinats [Erass roots
project defivery aligned to state priceities. J05 are well placed
o deliver progmems within sn imipartial and transpanent
governance framework, and enzure bi-partizan applcation of
apreed r'undinE programs and E;ui-:lzline:. the walue of which is
inde=d recognized in the intent of this inguirg.

Stake uEml:i:sar-:l'm:rwinEhr r:ulisir'El:h-: walue nr'l'n-rhinE
with JOs, This inchudes:

8. Providing advice on regional priority;

b. Coordinating Councils as State agencies seek to corsult
in I'EEil:ln,'

. Providing a forum to reach regions) lesdars [Mayors
8red Gereral Managers| or other Coundl personnel eg
plarining:

d. Providing support in navigation of Councils snd their
Communities aF stakehokder support for Regional
Water Strutnﬁiz:_:

e Providing a mechanism to deliser better value from
State programs through agsrepation ep Bridse
Aspecements

f. Prowiding representation from & Loos| Governimant
FHSFECI:i'.‘ea‘tI:ht HEE;il:-nuI Leul:lu";hip Executive:

KEY MESSASES

- m&mmqmm
Eummmmthulprmid-ﬂqﬂ-m&
apEnooos b
o Local Govaernmant
collggoration ot &
mg‘m-u'l'm
o intergovernmental
colfgboration between Shohe
ond Locs) Governmant ot g
regicngl scoie
+  The benefits of 10 ora shared
batwean Scofe and Loval Gowernmant.
s Currentiy, JO's ore furded by Loco)
E-u-ilnmnlmt-uﬂr.
& Jovs ara not fincadicly swstainshio
on Local Govarnmant funcing aicng.
& Tha Shohe con and showhd
mmmnfﬂ?mmgﬁ
o Base furding — in recogqaition
muqmmm
w!mugﬂm
guistance of S0
o Systemic ond spstemabic siota
e e e
mmgmhun‘rmn:pﬁim
KRy portfolios witens Hhene mas
bawn an amhanced nefurr on
e
cutcomas wiven working with
Jors (s compared with
ciarmativa celary options]
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- Offering consistent towch points to State speances a5 they po through machinery of government
changss; for example TRREW;

k. Erabling efficient monitoring ard implementation of State regional plans, for example planning,
tranzport ard weter; and

i. Prowiding sound goverrance snd struchural smengements for bosting st to support Skate
prosrams at the reEi:ml el e Contamirated Lands, Hindi'.'ersi't'r', Desaster Pressredness.

15 Fulfill @ unique niche when it oxmes to scaling programs to regional outcomes ard which
comsistently offer 8 more effective and efficient retum on State funding of Stete spand. For sempls,
generally speeking it i unlikely that anmual funding for & regional smle techrical expert, such a5 8
regional contaminatad lands officer, could De split between JO member ooundils to deliver 3 consistent
outcomie of the same guality and guantity soross the region. This is because 105 have 8 desp 8 deep
Enowledge of Lol Government and through Cownols?, 8 dess and anil:l'nE; Enowledge of place.

That systemic and systematic grant funding of J0°s aligns with the prescribed stabutory function of 3075
to drive intergevermmants) colioborodion betwasn Stote and Local Govarmmant and, in tum, aligns the
efforts of State and Local Gowvernment ‘machinery’ at the regionel scale, The exparisnce of and
opportunities for JOF's spens multiple porifolios [eg snabling regional adaption, water, =nergy,
nipdivarsity, stonomic stratagies, human seryice programs, strategic lend use planning =tc)

There is & need for the State to support the valus of Joint Orgenisations in teo ways:

a. Ense 1'|.l1|:ing:—r|:1:|:|E'r'i'1=, through :m‘h-'l'uutinE;tl:- omsE I‘unclinE in collaboration with local
povermment, the gprowing role 105 are taking in supporting State priorities and programming snd
in building alignment betwesn state ard local government priorities st the regional lzvel: and

b. Systemicand systzmatic portfolio funding: Through recogrition in the funding framework
aoross all state agencies of the potenkial the J0s heve to:
i. Deifver state ogency functions in @ regionol context: There is an opportunity for J02's to be

fund=d to kowse r:E'innulsla'I'r. in relevant staks agency F-url:l'ni'-:s. witach would support
delivery of state agency funciions and enable )0 sustainability; and

ii. Dweifver gromt fisnded regiancl progromming: Deliver programming on behalf of the Stte
that is betber value, more efficent and efective through changes to various funding

programs.
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Recommendstions to the Inguiry

1. Review of the assessmient crtens and Guidelires for 1'|.|n|:.i'|1£ URdEr prosrams sdmiinisterad by
MEW Tressury that better reflect the imosct and n'ET'l"ﬁmne af’ programs ard infrastruchure on
r:E'il:vnuI oo rumn ks,

2. FRecognize the ontical brokerage and coordination role played by J0s in supporting State
Ffi:-riﬁ-s sna I:IrI:IETHI'I"lmI-I'I:E snd in I:H.l'l-:linE uiEnmen't between state and local goverrment

PI"IIDI'I'hﬁ BCNDISS r=E1nn= I:-'r'

i WDrtJr'E;'lrmJD: to oo- -:lzsﬁ'n and develop reﬁumlfundlnE; frameworks ard programs
o Ensure I:h:-lr are appro arate and I"rI:-rnr-p-Lrn-mfnr I:-mldelr.'er'lr and
|"'n|:-l='11u1tuti:|n_: and

il Frl:rl.lir.i'nﬁ mdequate suppart for 105 to cortirue to Gelfrer these furctions.

Fi'nl'r'_.h"re Forum upnr:u'-um the n'En"I"rmt chadiznges the year 2020 has faced us . Gigen the
|"11F-c|rtun|:= |:H'1'un|:i|1,5 that sdcs value b0 member Counols and their commiunities soress the 13 J0sin
regional MSW Forum stands ready to provide what support it is able.

Please feel fres to contact me on 227 230 9100

Yours sim:zrulq,I

. i
A

Cr Rowera #.bh:-ll

Chair

M5W IO Chairs Forum
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Case Study

& gollaborative catchiment-based spproach to water planming in N5 leveraging the 10 network and

incentivised by value to both Local amd 5tate Govermment.

Background

The recent drought is & significant event that provides a check on the effectivenass of current water
policies. There are still communities facing pround zero with their water resources until Sghificant
runcft is recafeed to repienish storages. The current policies on new storsges nesd to be considered
mong with the priorities for water sliocation mesd to De reviewed in the light of recent experience. The

strong views expressed exbernal bo the regions
make the need for cear regional communication
imperative i the past mistakes of
margiraisation of regionsl comemunities are rot
0 be repegted.

With the advent of Regional Water Strategies
and their impemantation, there iz an
opportunity to imtroduce collaboration requined
for CEbiret to make confident ard informed
imyestment decisions reganding the State’s water
respuree. Do ]l this will smee maney for the
Simte and Local Government while bringing
peace of mind throughout regionsl communitiss
mnd across all keesls of government.

Livcal Gowsrnment is st placed to acmimister

the de il.lzrlll of urben water fn-rreﬂ'-:ml
Com s in NSW,

With the advent of H.-cE;l'-:lnuI Wiater Etrul::E'izs
and theeir fmphmentutiun_. theere is an
upnm‘tmi‘tyt:-l'nb‘adu:ecnlub-:lrul:im r'e-:|u'r1:n:|
to make confident ard informed irvestmant
decisions regarding the State’s waber resource.

Thie collsboration will save mioney for the State
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The Safe and Secure Program offers 1'|.l1|:|ir'Et|:- Coureils snd JOs for PO and F:-:EimlT-:wn Wab=r
EntEEiu.Eimirurwm can be igentifizd in Both of thase rl:rutnﬁiu Az well 8z in HEE;i:-nul (LTS
E-t'utnE'iu..ﬂ.nurFis of the variows rtrutnﬁiu shows there is an -:||:||:-urtur'|"t'r', I:-'r'm:-rh'nﬁ CDIhI:II:II"-IﬁUEI‘" ut
the r:Eil:rnuI T [ dupil:uti:n and leverage ::-li.'.'tir'E; resowrces to develoo ore source of

truth. Quite sim phy. chesper, smarter and safer.

Currenthy nlunr'l'nE Tar twn wul:zrszcl.rﬁ:lll in I'EE'iI:ﬂHI NS i hupnzn’nﬁ BCroess DD ErEnchas with §

third proposed.

= Integrated Waker Cycle Management
L] F:eﬁi:mlw:tzr E'IJ"-:'EE;iEs

] H:eEiunuI Towen Waber i‘h'ﬂtEE'iE

There iz considerable cross-ower in the scope of works r:r.ruir:l:l ko develop each of these plans and
siEniI'l'i:unt npp-urturu"tiesfnraiﬁnmmt snad up'l:imis-utiunal' e '11|:-|:|:Iin5_. duts colecticn snd |:|Ir.|nn'l15
for water sanufty solutions that srise from thess plsns.

The tabls belos F-ruuid:sac:-mp-u"l'sm af HEE'iunuI Waker EtruteEies, 10 RnﬁimulT-:mn Water S‘I:r'utl:E;ics
and LWL N CK Plars.

NaCM RWS RTWS
Log-hermi n:rutnE'E-' ta
. P
mﬁrﬁtﬂ"dm‘dm _
F'u“‘:'f'- R E‘I:I"H'I:I:EI:HE-HHrﬂTtI:I'
| ettt optonsto | e PREIng
ib'utqtmmrmtm S riskes bo r|:5||:-ru|5|:h.|h|:v|15h:|
nﬂ"l‘lrlﬁl'l:l"lrll:i'nﬂdﬂlL'l'ﬂJ the cacurs ot Eow ke FI.IPFl'h'I'II:l
irln:l..r:i'ﬁ'h:\mwutﬂn.pply P :!'PFEE h'eutwrtfﬂna_'muﬂ,h
e sewerage. Inciades erironmentt nd Aborie; bﬂll:l'l:ll"li'lu'lﬂ.ﬂl
it i n:nm:i-:lu'u'tim:l'resinml N : ooundil local vesker
’ ogtors. I:er'm'rinﬁ. o ins regioral wtiltias L'I'I'I.II
mmmmuﬁu:m P i . Eeorumidares.
watar 5100y ara sewerage :m"""' prasperty. o | PR L R
’ mpﬂﬁrﬁn'r ¥ i mzﬁlumqrqm
LAz, et in KEW o 5et H‘H‘!:I:r sh"uteﬁﬁm
. 6 S— rnEDr.'ultm sk e
program I:h-utwillrl:rmpu.rt f s o
of th= Simbe's Waber
E'IJH:E;Ill.
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Froponent LWL HE Soreermment EJES:IM hllltﬂ'ﬂlhrﬁ
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Corestituank LWl
. 1t ooeeers Indieidusl LWL srea of . [micross 2 o more Ll
Geogropiic ; 12 mejor WS -
aneabon . bseurpcaries, wihere wniue
Are Coversd cabchmenitsregions of such & sty s
evacent]
Assess and oksm
irkmroornac=d urkban
Azesy and plen & regins water sUpply Systems
ﬁwm“"“fm“ short and long-termwater | noross LWAJ bouncaries
and 5 neesds fioer all warber wsers fior 2 or more LWL to
TUPpiy and sEwage Bather Urgerstand cumrent | mest the urban
““E;““"?“."’F':‘E mnd Utire water resds of | communities short ang
oo A | g | gt v
What is the ; R ."!E""'""I |'rl:|ru'|'|:r.=ni:n-|:|:and n.pplrntzdsn:l.lir'ﬁ
focusr o _E .| rrll'_nﬁ'l_:nslsta Hl'ﬂ'tl!-r ||::rrtn"||j|n5mvlfl
ar i 6 |:|:l.r|:q:||:l:i|:vr'st|:- mhhlibru'ldseu.nhll :mh:m'hnﬁrnﬁlml
A Provide public snd weter :Hau'cr'mmruw
-:ruuit'r'a"d seourty, users with direchors about | aoross LWL boundanes
-n:-l:ri:luﬁ i Hhe LWL huwlnrlﬁh'l:a'rn'-'utu'm !rtummu i
'h:qu and n u?rretl:r!'l:l..ﬁhpnl'-:f. infrastructune options to
PP Fﬂ"l‘l"ﬁ!‘dln‘l‘l‘ﬂ:\m Booress a5 8 whaile the
SEWEITEE Sy=tems. options WtEr sarurity Fisks in
£BCh town water Sipply
FyREm
— LWL iocal 9,'5'1!'11 Hiﬁl‘lbﬂ'ﬂdtrrnm:l
demanc snalysis and seoure . RSEESETEN Bnd seolre
:I'ﬂl':lﬂ'sl'dml b 5 I:III.I'I:-:I:Iln'IEII'I:I'I'.EI:\I"l'.l_IH:'l.'EI o el LIS of
identificetion to sddress foce | DTVECF PRIy ptions, | nesded, in azes
S — iy, quality are including options r:En_-r-ulnl_:u:ns_ard
ﬂ:f: ]“m " |.m risks in nssssrrﬂ_'t orooesT mnd sﬂmq:l'ls,.lndm:-'E,
S with OFIE Wiaber's I:H!'t_ﬂ"'nl'l"ﬁ iﬂ:ﬂu’aﬂr rnE.mlseu.l'l.:'qu:u'r:l
o it n||:l:u:-r'r;n=n-:|t|:| be |:-|:l:||:_u15 :l'nl'r'nsa"d
. u..l'ln:irlﬁu.rrdTrin-It mmted;nﬁ.fnrdn.ﬁht wmar ]
IjncETEL] response rLEnr'nlw'ut:rsm.l'rtlll_.
dﬂuuwtm'_lml AsESEmEn FI.F-F-lll Hﬂd‘h"ﬂtﬂ"ﬂﬂ
[udfa Sl g Ty i ] =

Source: TABLE-CORPARISCON OF REGEDMAL WATER STRATESES, K0 REGHOH AL TOAWN WATER STRATEGES AMD
LW 'O STRATESES- DFIE Waber —September 2043
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Thie NEW Gowsrnment is com mﬂ.‘tzdt:n:leli'l.'zrinE b mlve H.tE'-:mI'l'l'uter E-t'utnﬁiu_.muz sh"-ntl:E;izs will

sEtouts |I:'I15'1:H"11 ‘rosdman’ of BChons o

®  Delner grd manage water for ol CommiUnites

# Erasle acoramic Frasp-eri't'lr

L] F:en:-Enipe and protect Ab-uriEinul cultural valuzs and ri,Ehr.';
#  PFrotect ard ephance the epvironmient

L] A:I‘n:-r'-:luhiliq' -Intnt'rr'r'lzut cost FII:IIiI:'r' ard infrastructures cotions

Thie MEW Safe and Secure Water Frn-Erum

{ESI.I.IF'| miskes I'um:linE mveilable ko Joant
ElrE'ur'isu'Ii-:lnst:--:I:u:IDu H.eE;l'-:lnaITl:rwn
Water Supaly i'h"ul:LE'izs and the

htzETutzd Wiater Clll:lt Bt muEEmmt.

Curranthy the Safe and Secure Frogram i
-:|I'r=rir'E 1'|.l1|:|ir'E;-:|1'l.lur||rinE percasmtazes to

deliver WM s o individuesl Councils

whers the 105 can ageresate thess in o
standard joint procurement approach.

HnEil:-nuI Town Waker E'I:ru'heE'es hawe

peen offersd to J0s funded at 73%.

Regicnal Town Water Strabesies are
imtended ko sddress brosder issuss across
local water utl'il.]- bourdariss, town wab=r

security across the region and potential
Eniages. The process includes:

L] Idenl:i'l"r' li=cal ared reEil:rnaI'h:-'-'n
water security deficences and
risks, and idenl:i'l'lll local and

regional options.

® Idenl:i'l"r'_. mssess and develop of

r:Eil:-nuI sodutions to dl'irler

water trest ment, sewage

Ereatment and reuss,

= Aszess how regional solutions can
I:-=|'|1't=5ru1:-=|:| irb & coundl’s
LM strategies.,

-|'_.IIH'!IF? - —— ﬂ
557 ) mncioll 99

T

FAE RO T WU AT

nejo

Reeee

saasainn

& rumber of kaint Organisations ard Regional Organisations of
Coundils have collaborations of Cowndl Local Waker Uility
cpamtions ard OFIE —Water. | al incidencss thase sre foossed snd
collaborative forums.

Mamoi Unlimited convened mestings of Coundils, IPIE — Water
[LWU] and DPIE — Mamai Regional Water Strabesy team to discuss &
:uhhumﬁulpfl‘uﬂtﬂtﬂnuduuﬁi:.dtmﬂ-ﬂricﬂ.
mﬂrﬁammmmmzm&r-ﬂ
infrastructune options.

Memai Urlimited has been gsemed aligible snd is meking &pplication
ko the NSW Sovermment’s Safe and Secure Water Frogram for
h-diﬁhrnluﬁiu-TmHutErmPF" ﬂ:mhﬁ'll 'I'I1EIIEE'-|:II-HI
Town Weber Stratepy is expected to furd demand ared yield aradyss
for all towrs soross the Hamoi region. The work will provide cptions
for local and regiorel infrastnschure. This work will be contributed to
ﬂ:dmlﬂfﬂ'ﬂﬂamfﬂ:ﬂéﬂlﬂﬂﬂrw.

Whilst the quote fior the scope of warks is currenthy beirgs finalized, it
is =stimated to be abowt S200,000 across five Councils. The NSW
S5afe and S=nare Water Furd M:-lﬁmtﬂd_ﬂwrmm_
M[Eﬁl.m:nrﬂtcnst_ mumﬂmdﬁﬂlmrpisunﬂu
the idenitified loml ard regioral infrastructure options by Local
Government will be & contribution to the Hemoi Regional ‘Water
Strategy, the walue of this contrivution is estimeted ak 200,000,

Hiﬂmﬂlﬂ:imn.ﬂmmmmﬁm I:llfl-'nl:i
Unlimitzd and its members, this seving would not heve besn
identified.

Wik i MR

(;9 RIVERINA | £} ‘ ¥ S mivers

Lirama
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] F:eEinnul,. catchment bas=d data collecton and uml'rﬁsta inform indiacusl utilities, PACR
strategies, and waker security anabyss.

Throughout the development of these strategies, there are potential savings and collaboretion on:

=  Local regional and cabchment data and analysis;

= ‘Water security anebysis through demand and yield shadies;

®  The identification of water security deficiencies and risks.

* The development of local and regional infrastructure solutions.

TWCh is bezing funded through the Safe and Seoure Program to Councils at 23-75% depending on Coundil
size.

Sowernance srmangements under the Regional Water Strategy

Thie F:EEiI:If‘ﬂI'i'l'ﬂtEr E'I:r-:rl:EE;iEs for the Lachiam and Macquuriz mre nesr publcation snd are the first ko b=
underteken in regional MW sfter the Hunter.

Throughout consultations try [DPIE with Cenkral HSW 10 mamber Councils cn the Lachian snd Munquuriz
Regional Water Skrategies, Councls heve sdvocated for shared modelling ard, miost importanthy, an
impl-tmenl:utiun olan ard collsborative structure to ensble tha

dEIi‘I.'EI'" -:|r-:||:|1i|:v|1=in1:h= strategy. It is 5|.|E;Eest:dtmttru's _

implementation plan with goeemance arrangements would

oe mmilar to the GFIE FIuminE R:eEiunal Plan currendly h-|:|'|15
comtemplated oy TIMSW. This impiementation plan would igentity

mctions in the firsk teso y=ars and then review. PlEass see below
somie adwice on the Town Water Stesroo which has & usehl

Terms aff Reference that could be I'EH“'" HHFIE’H.

1’ iz predicated on shared data and rnndellinE snd &
codisnorative approach to, for example, pround weter studies and
would ensure that the Strategies delfeer on proposed options.

Town Water SteerCo

The Fh'ﬂtEE‘iI: reE;l'-:mlwuter F-ulinll framewark r-=|:|u'r|=s colboration betwes=n multiole powermment
aE;enn'es, Counols and Joint l}rﬁunintinm, Local Water Utilities ard local and rEE;il:-nuI stakekaolders,
imchuding in water reliant ndustries.

In thie Lechilan cxtchimant, the Lschibn ‘.I‘alh'r' REE‘imuITﬂHn Wab=r DrI:II.I'EI'II: H.ESF-I:IHFE SI:EEFI-H_E
Commities has been established to faoktate and Euiueq:nlh soration babween NSW Eovernment

HUIH'!IF'? oLl ﬂ nmJ - I 'l."'.,r_]-_:'_'l
557 ) mnciollia 9@ O™ .-

Hiribn Mg
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a.Eenn'es, Lachian Vallzy Couwncils, snd water relmnt ndestriss to develop and execute phans to most
effectve B uiilise availabdes water o support socal, economic, cufuwral and erviron menial cutoomes far
commumnities in the Lachian Valley LGAs during current drought conditions. The Steering Commithes will
also support the longer-tarm development of town water security snd guality solutions scross the
region through the Remional Water Stratepy.

The Rale of the Et::r'nﬁ Commiittss is to:

® Orgerses the development, ul'Enm e=nt ard Execubon of plans ard strut:E'izstn pegh utilise
muailable water in Lachisn Valley LEAS and across the region in current drought conditions. This
is to include the development of plans and strategies fior recoweny and recommencement of
marmal river ard sroundeater ooerations;

*  Ersure plans and strategies consider the challzngas and interests of relevant stakekalders,
im:lul:.i'nE comemercial and mdustisl users;

®  Ensure these plans and rh'uteEiu are completed and executed n utimel'lr faskaon;

* Reooncile differences of opinion between stakeholders, and resobe issuss as may srise;

= Alisn planning and response activties wikh langer term stratesies in ine with the Government's
sratepgic objectives; and

®  Inform ard support activities supporting athar communities in the region.

The Steering Committes is seen as 8 potential vehicke for the delivery of 8 collaborative catchmemt-
bazed approach to water planning in MSW leveraging the 10 network and incentivised by value to
both Local and State Gowvernmaent.

The spproach

rl:'u:tnl.risuEE-:l that the desg dive into urben weter woulkd be SUppOrteEd under the powernsnce
mmangements descrived abowe. Preliminary advice regarding the approach, which can be fleshed out in
E;rmter-:lzl:uil shaould they hisve ML=rit in thie States” EyES Are:

»  Audit members for their needs where they are ot vanging stages in the WO jourmey.

= From this audit, develop a “program® spproach using tranches of prioritized data sets and other
activities in |:|rndu:|'|15 s, Fnrtmmph.areﬁfumlupnmmmszmru -,"rell:l that leverages
mul'l:i|:||: sownces, LEAs and catchments will add value to & proup procure and would be r'equ'r'-b:l
wEry early in the pisce to infonrm other potenkisl sctivities.

=  Frovide direction and oversight of a program manager from within industry in region to provide
support. This would preferably work in with the enginesring placement calendar offered
Ehrough universities such ss Charies Sturt or Syaney. The intention here is to provide supgort to
two streams of activity ot 2 lower cost than using tier one consultancies to deliver program
misnagement:

A ®0 W By FWI0
55 ) mnciollim $g O™ .-
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Inhpuse WK data capture and capacity bullding whers the data sets across the region are
“mppées with appies” enabiing benchmarking. Key outcomes here would be s regional aporoach
to intepration of WCM inte the Integrated Planning and Reporting Framework.
Frocursment of data sets unabls to be generated in house which:

8. Offer costs=vings 85 AR aggregated prooune

b. Enabie a regional date-set and inform potential regional activity to ootimise outcomes.
Institute the support arngements to optimise the sbove — 2.5 workshops for members,
Heering committees, project refersnce prouns, procursment support. ideally thess would
include representation from Stabe and Local government.
The deliverabdes include PWCM fior sach Council, & regional report providing advics to the State,
Councils and the region on challenges and opportunities. ideally the heads of consideration for
this report would ke codesigned with the State. included in this report is advice to inform better
future practize.

The walue of this mpproach is:

HUJHTEE
IGIHT !

SRG lllII|'

AN incentive for all Coundls to work regionaily as they will b funded ot 100% - delivering future
benefits where water goes nok recognise LSA boundaries. This will hawe the adoed benefit of
taking all Coeundils into the regional spprosch sven i they ans well into their PAC work;

30% plus .’-H'I-'I-I1_ES o rzquisi'he rl:mheEil: wiork:

A reduction in d..lplil:u'h'-:n ar«d IeuzruE'ir'E;l:-'ruEH'clllle.l.ll.l i:upanili'brfm'::lumpl: ir
h'r'druEE:-I-:lE'imlrb.miEs;

Trust to enable sharing of information and best practice lzading to more nimble responses
guring drought;

Sharing of dimate change modeliing and agreed seoure yeekd modeling on both State and locally
camed storages used for human corsumpticn —this kas been a oritical failure in the current
n-'quht;

Trusst=d F-ulil:'lr adace to varius lEvels of sovernment;

Facitation of consufation processes r:quir:d by the Stabe and Federsl governments;

& rapid communication response dusing drought induding advice to amend regulabon and
inform reguiators;

One entity to deal with in the development of IWOM and Regional Town Water Stratesies;
Aprressted prooure gelvers & Dekter vale Fn:pi:di'tiunt:-mz Shate with cost 5-u1.'|'|15: uk 308+
JO manages stalf turnaver and other risks;

HJeEiunal minﬁs imfoirm further sction:

Wimmker Councils are tak=n nnthzjl:-umer' and actuslly deliver outoomes:

one source of truth; and

&n ongeing mult azency monitoring proup for the actions identified in the Regional Waber
Etru'hem,-.

miciolin 29 RAMJO & 7
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Namoi Unlimited — Submission - ATTACHMENT D
23 August 2020

Mr David Shoebridge MLC
Chairperson

Public Accountability Committee
NSW Parliament

SYDNEY NSW 2000

Dear Mr Shoebridge

On behalf of the member Councils of Namoi Unlimited, below is a submission to the inquiry into the
integrity, efficacy and value for money of NSW Government grant programs.

In general if integrity means the quality of being honest, and the application of high moral principles, the
identified programs in your inquiry have afforded Councils an opportunity to access funding for
community facilities and infrastructure not seen previously, and having dedicated funding programs for
regional NSW needs to continue. The focus on regional NSW should remain part of the moral principles
or compass of any future NSW Government.

Efficacy is the ability to fulfil a desired intent or result and again, the member Councils of Namoi
Unlimited believes in general that these programs have contributed to the development of key community
and business infrastructure required to develop economies and support communities.

The requirement for projects to demonstrate value for money as part of their application process, should
give your committee comfort that Regional NSW teams have made this assessment according to the
guidelines.

More specifically, comments are provided below on the areas of focus in the Committee’s Terms of
Reference;

= The range and availability of funding programs,

Whilst in general Councils have been afforded a number of opportunities to apply for funding for a
range of infrastructure related programs, funding is dedicated to the building of facilities, and whilst
Namoi Unlimited acknowledges that this is critical to jobs and business development if the funding is
expended locally, these programs do not assist groups like Joint Organisations develop regional
responses and projects.

Namoi Unlimited supports the development of an avenue within these funding programs that enable
Joint Organisations to address the key role given to Joint Organisations by the NSW Government, that
is strategic regional priorities and the plans to achieve them, inter-governmental relations and
leadership.

= The manner in which grants are determined, including: the oversight of funding
determinations, the transparency of decision making under grants schemes, the
independence of the assessment of projects, the role of Members of Parliament in proposing
projects for funding, the scope of Ministers’ discretion in determining which projects are
approved, measures necessary to ensure the integrity of grants schemes and public
confidence in the allocation of public money.

Namoi Unlimited believes that the timely delivery of Government investment is critical to regional
development. There have been examples in our region where announcements have been made, but
then contracting and construction has taken a long time to come into play.
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Namoi Unlimited believes private enterprise follows government investment closely and must be made
in the right place at the right time, therefore a regional approach and support is invaluable to this
process.

Not all parts of the NSW Government have embraced the opportunity to work with Joint Organisations
and their member Councils which is disappointing. Joint Organisations although they are recognised
in the Local Government Act, are not eligible to all funding programs.

In these particular programs where a Local Government Area is provided with an estimated funding
allocation, and a Joint Organisation may also be eligible to make an application, this will not occur
because the Joint Organisation and Councils are essential pitted to compete with its own members.
The member Councils will prioritise their local projects.

Namoi Unlimited also believes they can fulfil a valuable role for the NSW Government to provide;

o Advice on local and regional priorities

o Coordinating consultation and engagement between project partners

o Aggregating project outcomes and project opportunities delivering better value for money
for the NSW Government

o Provide a monitoring and performance program between the grant program and recipients

Namoi Unlimited believes the role of local Members of Parliament in this process is critical because
like Local Government, their interest is to progress the development of the State of NSW and their
community.

On behalf of the members of Namoi Unlimited, | would like to wish you and your committee our very best
in your deliberations, and if you require any further information from our group, please do not hesitate to
contact our Executive Officer at info@namoiunlimited.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely

Councillor Jamie Chaffey
Chairperson of Namoi Unlimited
Mayor Gunnedah Shire Council
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10.2 Additional Briefing Papers — ATTACHMENT E

Author Executive Officer

Policy Advocacy and Leadership
Legal -

Financial -

Strategic Link Advocacy and Leadership
Attachments ATTACHMENT E

RECOMMENDATION TO THAT, positions of advocacy are developed and submitted for XXXX.
THE BOARD:

AMENDED/ENDORSED

MOVED:

SECONDED:

REJECTED/CARRIED

PURPOSE: To provide an opportunity for the members to develop additional proposals for
advocacy and leadership to be developed.

BACKGROUND: (to be developed as part of ATTACHMENT E)

COMMENTARY: -

Page 46 of 95



ATTACHMENT E - Briefing Paper Headings
SUBJECT: BRIEFING FROM NAMOI UNLIMITED

RECOMMENDATION
That ...

e Proposed actions

KEY ISSUES
o Urgency

CONSULTATION

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

LEGAL IMPLICATIONS

BACKGROUND
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11. EXECUTIVE OFFICER REPORTS
11.1 Action List — ATTACHMENT F

Author Executive Officer/JOLT

Policy -

Legal -

Financial -

Strategic Link STRATEGIC PRIORITY 4: Organisational Growth and Governance
Attachments ATTACHMENT F

RECOMMENDATION TO  THAT, the progress against actions identified is NOTED.
THE BOARD:

AMENDED/ENDORSED

MOVED:

SECONDED:

REJECTED/CARRIED

PURPOSE: To provide members with a record of Actions determined at previous JOLT and at the
Board meetings, and progress towards achieving any outstanding actions from the
previous meeting.

BACKGROUND: -

COMMENTARY: -
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ATTACHMENT F - Action List

Not yet commenced

Underway

Strategic Regional Resolution Status

Priority

o . . . Requests have been made to OLG to provide links
Gwydir Shire Council sought a report from the Executive Officer to Annual Performance Statements for NSW Joint
03/12/2019 to table a benchmark activity report of Namoi Unlimited activity Organisations,

Advocacy and Leadership . S .
and value to other Joint Organisations through the publishing of

BOARD g g P g This information is not to be followed up by OLG

but referred to the NSW EOs group to deliver.

their Annual Performance Reports.
. Regional Workforce Strategy ]Iz’_ropos,e:j for consideration Q3 2020-2021
JOLT Engaged People and Skills Inancial year.
Bio-diversity Project Officer business case

Preliminary assessment is completed, the draft
proposal is referred to member Councils for
feedback and commitment at the end of July.

JOLT discussed that without timeframes and
advice from OLG this shared service potentially
can not be developed.

The item is to be reviewed in March 2021.

18/05/2020 Organisational Growth and ~ Proposal to develop a shared service under the proposed new
JOLT Governance framework for Internal Audit and Risk.
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11.2 Calendar of Planned Activities — ATTACHMENT G

Author Executive Officer/JOLT

Policy -

Legal -

Financial -

Strategic Link STRATEGIC PRIORITY 4: Organisational Growth and Governance
Attachments ATTACHMENT G

RECOMMENDATION TO THAT the calendar of activities is noted.
THE BOARD:

AMENDED/ENDORSED

MOVED:

SECONDED:

REJECTED/CARRIED

PURPOSE: To provide members with the opportunity to have visibility over the calendar of
activities that the Executive Officer represents members.

BACKGROUND: Providing to members an outline of activities planned by the Joint Organisation.

COMMENTARY: -
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ATTACHMENT G — Joint Organisation Planned Activity

Sep 1 Board Meeting Quirindi
2 Namoi Water Alliance Bingara
NSW Joint Organisations Executive Officers Meeting Online
9 Procurement Working Group Meeting Online
10 Contaminated Lands Working Group Meeting Online
16 Meeting with Minister Anderson on the Namoi Supply Chain Online
Project
18 New England North West Recovery Task Group Meeting Online
21 JOLT Tamworth/Online
23 TAFE NSW — Bangamalanha Conference Online
Oct 6 Board Meeting Tamworth
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12. ADDITIONAL REPORTS PERTAINING TO THE PRINCIPAL FUNCTIONS

12.1 Correspondence — ATTACHMENT H

Author Executive Officer

Policy -

Legal -

Financial -

Strategic Link STRATEGIC PRIORITY 4: Organisational Growth and Governance
Attachments ATTACHMENT H

RECOMMENDATION TO THAT, correspondence from

THE BOARD: i The Hon John Barilaro to The Hon Barnaby Joyce
ii. The Hon Mark Coulton, and
iii. The Hon Keith Pitt

is NOTED.
AMENDED/ENDORSED
REJECTED/CARRIED
PURPOSE: To provide the Board with copies of correspondence regarding various

matters received by Namoi Unlimited.
BACKGROUND: -

COMMENTARY: -
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ATTACHMENT H - Correspondence

m‘ The Hon. John Barilaro MP
Drepuly Premier

Nsw Minister for Regional New South Wales

covemient  Minister for Industry and Trade

Reaf: MF20¢1 B36
The Hon. Barnaby Joyoe MP
Fadaral Member for Mew England
PO Box 3683
TAMWORTH NSW 2340
3 2020

Dear Mr .J}vlf .Ejaf—"\c:-\ou.}

Thank you for yeur lefber of 24 April 2020 regarding NSW Govemmani support to expand
intensive Bveslosk produclion in the Namoi region.

Ag you have highlighied, thers is a fanastic apportunity for all levels of government to
work together to unlock agribusiness potential across the Mamoi and broader Mew
England Narth Wesl regicn. My Department Has worked closely with Namai Unlimited
and bocal councits to develap a vision for workd-leading poultry production, and to
investigate oplions 1o bring this vision to life.

| understand thal Mamei Unlimited briefed yow on the Supply Chain investigations report
which found thal the mast significant barrers to expansion in agribusiness are caused by
land wse planning coordination issues. This is now the focus of work underway by my
Departrent and the Department of Flanning, Industry and Enviranment, This approach
is consistent with a proposal from Namai Unlimited that was recently endorsed by the
Mew England Marth Waest Regional Leadership Executive,

| hava tasked my Department with working with Mamal Unlimited 1o ensure the MSW
Government considers all possibilities arising from these coportunities. In particular, | am
ksan to ensure that soma of the learnings from the Special Activation Precincts program
are applied in other sirategic locations across regional NSW,

The NEW Government has also resognised the growth epporlunities in the Namaoi region
by investing nearly $179 milllen into infrasineciure projects to support agribusiness,
including road network Improvements. | understand that further applications are currantly
under agsesameant by my Departmant.

Thank you again for ralsing this impodant matter and for your continued advocacy on
behalf of regional MSW,

Yours sincaraly

oy

_J\\T .
on. Johh Bari r;::\x“_
wPruma' .

pirdster for Regional Mew South Wales
Minlster far Indusiry and Trade

GPO Bow 5541 Sydnay MSW 2000 = P {02) 8574 5150 = F: (02) 9330 5530 = W nawigovau
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THE HON MARK COULTON MP
Minister for Regional Health, Regional Communications and Local Government

Member for Parkes

Ref: MC20-003725

Cr Jamie Chaffey

Mayor. Gunnedah Shire Council
PO Box 555

TAMWORTH NSW 2340

Dear Mayor Chaffey

Thank you for your letter of 26 March 2020 regarding possible recovery projects in your region,
and for providing me with the Economic and Spatial Supply Chain Assessment Report (Report).
I apologise for the delay in responding.

I appreciate the effort and consideration that the Namoi Unlimited Joint Organisation (Namoi
Unlimited) has applied to prepare the Report. As well as demonstrating a clear vision for the
Namoi region, it is a very useful map of infrastructure investment opportunities.

I would also like to take this opportunity to acknowledge and thank you and the member councils of
Namoi Unlimited for contributing to the Roads of Strategic Importance (ROSI) initiative
consultations undertaken by the Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development
and Communications (the Department) in February and March this year.

As you know, I had the pleasure of attending the Toowoomba to Seymour (NSW section) corridor
consultation session held in Narrabri on 21 February 2020 with Namoi Unlimited and Moree Plains,
Narrabri and Walgett Shire Councils. I understand that Namoi Unlimited met with the Department
again on 11 March 2020 in Tamworth to discuss the Tenterfield to Newcastle corridor. In both
instances, the significant amount of work undertaken by Namoi Unlimited prior to the consultations
to identify productivity and safety priorities helped ensure the success of each meeting.

These constructive consultations are supporting the Australian Government’s understanding of
freight and transport circumstances in regional areas. The Department is consolidating feedback
and assessing project options submitted by councils to determine a prioritised list of investment
options for the Australian Government’s consideration. Project investment decisions will be made
on a case by case basis and will target improvements in road safety, freight access and the
efficiency on both corridors.

Parliament House Canberra ACT 2600
I'elephone (02) 6277 7495
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Thank you again for Namoi Unlimited’s participation at the ROSI consultations and for your letter
and providing me the Economic and Spatial Supply Chain Assessment Report.

Yours sincerely

Mark Coulton MP

12 JUN 2020
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The Hon Keith Pitt MP

Minister for Resources, Water and Morthern Australia

fef: MICZO-000631

Coundillor Jamie Chaffey
Chairperson of Mamol Unlimited
Mayor, Gunnedah Shire Counzil
PO Box 555

TARMWORTH MW 2340

Dear Counciller Chaffey

Thank you for your letter of 16 January 2020 to Senator the Hon. Bridget Mckenzie, the then
Minister for Agriculture, concerning the Murray-Darding Basin Economic Development Program,
Your letter was forwarded to me as | am the minister responsible for the matter you raised.

I apologise for the delay in responding,

The Murray-Darling Basin Economic Davelopment Frogram is an important program that
provides support for econamic development activities in Basin communities that have been
impacted by water recovery under the Basin Plan. It has been a successful program with bath
rounds of the program to date being oversubscribed, The assessment of applications for

Round 2 of the program is nearing completion and | would expect to be able to annaunce the
successful apphicants in coming weeks,

| note the issues you have raised about broadening the scope of the program to al
communities in the Basin and eligibility of organisations like yours 1o apply. | will ensure these
isswes are considered if there are any future rounds of the program.

The Australian Government is commilted 1o supporting commmunities in the RMurray- Darling
Basin, particularly during drought, and, if you haven't already done 5o, | encourage you Lo
explore more federal government grant opportunities on the GrantConnect site at

grants.gov.au.
Thank you for writing on this matier,
Yours sincerely

_";:_'l_—--
e

Keith Pitt P IC I S 1
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12.2 Statement of Revenues — ATTACHMENT I

Author Executive Officer

Policy -

Legal -

Financial -

Strategic Link STRATEGIC PRIORITY 4: Organisational Growth and Governance
Attachments ATTACHMENT |

RECOMMENDATION TO THAT, the amended Statement of Revenues is endorsed.
THE BOARD:

AMENDED/ENDORSED

REJECTED/CARRIED

PURPOSE: To provide advice to the members and update the 2020-2021 Statement of
Revenues.

BACKGROUND: As part of deliberations over the Financial Sustainability Plan, fees and charges to
members and non-members is to be amended to introduce fees for the Executive
Officer.

COMMENTARY: -
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ATTACHMENT I — Revenue Policy

REVENUE POLICY 2020-2021

Introduction

This document constitutes the Namoi Joint Organisation of Councils Revenue Policy and is prepared in
accordance with section 405 of the Local Government Act 1993 (“the Act”).

The Revenue Policy includes the following statements for the year 2020-2021 financial year:

= an estimate of the Namoi Joint Organisation of Councils income and expenditure;

= each membership and non-voting membership fee;

= types of fees to be charged by the Namoi Joint Organisation of Councils and the amounts of each
such fee;

= amounts of external borrowings, the sources from where these are to be borrowed, and the means
by which these are to be secured; and

= any other such matters as may be prescribed by the regulations.

The statements in the Revenue Policy with respect to membership and non-voting membership fee
include, as required, the following particulars:

= the base amount of the membership and non-voting membership fee;

= the ad valorem amount (the amount in the dollar) membership and non-voting membership fee;

= in the case of project participant fees the estimated amount and principle behind the application
of this fee; and

= any expectations agreed by the membership regarding the fees.

Factors influencing Namoi Joint Organisation of Councils revenue and pricing
policy

The following factors will influence the Namoi Joint Organisation of Councils revenue and pricing
policy.

Community service obligations

A community service obligation arises where a council provides a function or service that has general
community benefits beyond those received by direct users.

Councils mainly exist to provide services that are considered to have community importance but are not
viable or practical to be provided on a commercial basis.

Councils review their level of Community Service Obligations as they relate to fees and charges.

Where such a community service obligation may exist across the membership of the Councils, the
Councils may consider the community service obligation as a group.

Cost recovery

Namoi Joint Organisation of Councils applies the principle of full cost recovery to determine the total
cost of services.

The user-pays principle

The User-Pays Principle involves pricing the provision of goods, projects, services and facilities that
require the user or the consumer to pay the actual cost of the service provided.
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The Namoi Joint Organisation of Councils may apply this pricing policy for the provision of project
works and activities to businesses or members of the community.

Corporate overheads

Namoi Joint Organisation of Councils corporate overheads are for governance, employment,
administration functions and compliance required to deliver on the Strategic Regional Plan and the
annual Business Plan.

Competitive neutrality

Competitive Neutrality is one of the principles of National Competition Policy applied throughout
Australia at all levels of Government, including Local Government. Competitive neutrality is based on
the concept of a “level playing field” for competitors in a market, be they public or private sector
competitors. All Government business organisations should operate without net competitive advantages
over businesses as a result of their public ownership.

Where Namoi Joint Organisation of Councils competes in the market place with other private businesses,
Namoi Joint Organisation of Councils will do so on the basis that it does not utilise its public position to
gain an unfair advantage over private businesses that may be in competition with Namoi Joint
Organisation of Councils or the Councils.

Goods and services tax

The Federal Government’s Goods and Services Tax (GST) must be applied to non-exempt fees and
charges. The current rate of the GST is 10% and is included in the price paid by the recipient of the
service. The GST indicators (GST exempt or not) in the list of fees and charges are subject to change at
any time from changes that occur in the GST Act and/or regulations.

Ordinary Membership policy

Each member council is to contribute a monetary payment or equivalent contribution based on the
following methodology:

= fixed administration and membership contribution or fee, and any
= variable project and service or delivery fees.

Member councils will be consulted about proposed contributions by:

= Conduct of annual planning, and
= An annual written proposal based on the activity determined in the business planning process.

A member will cease to be a member non-payment of fees.

Ordinary Membership fees are to increase by 2.6% from 2020-2021, which represents the maximum
permissible amount as determined by the Independent Pricing and Regulatory Tribunal (IPART) Rate
Peg for the year 2020-2021.

Fees for service

Approved fees for service

Section 608 of the Local Government Act 1993 provides that the Namoi Joint Organisation of Councils
may charge and recover an approved fee for any service it provides, other than a service provided, or
proposed to be provided on an annual basis for which it is authorised or required to make an annual
charge under Section 496 or 501 of the Act.
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Section 609 of the Act provides that when determining the approved fee, the Namoi Joint Organisation of
Councils must take into account the following factors:

= the cost of the Council providing the service;

= the price suggested for that service by any relevant industry body or in any schedule of charges
published, from time to time, by the Division of Local Government;

= the importance of the service to the community; and

= any factors specified in the regulations under the Act.

Credit card surcharge

Namoi Joint Organisation of Councils imposes a Credit Card Surcharge on all payments made via credit
card in accordance with Reform of Credit Card Schemes in Australia (iv) and Final Reforms and
Regulation Impact Statement August 2002.

Private works

Namoi Joint Organisation of Councils may carry out any kind of work that may lawfully be carried out.
Private work will be carried out on the basis of a charge representing full cost recovery of the work
carried out plus a margin for profit. The profit margin is dependent on and subject to market forces
applying at the time. The cost for the Executive Officer will be;

= Members $120 per hour plus GST
*=  Non-members $165.00 per hour plus GST

2020-2021 Income Statement

Membership Fees $31,334.00 $34,467.40 $156,670.00 $172,337.00
Namoi Water $5,408.00 $5,948.80 $27,040.00 $29,744.00
Alliance

Grants (OLG) $90,000.00 $90,000.00
Contaminated $140,000.00 $140,000.00
Lands (EPA)

Fee for Service — $50,000.00 $55,000.00

VendorPanel”

TOTAL INCOME $463,710.00 $487,081.00

This fee for Services is an estimate of the Councils commitment to VendorPanel. The Annual Licence Fee for
Councils is Gwydir Shire $7,500, Gunnedah $10,000, Liverpool Plains $7,500, Tamworth Regional Council
$20,000, Walcha Council $5,000.
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12.3 2019-2020 DRAFT End of Year Financial Statements — ATTACHMENT J

Author
Policy
Legal
Financial

Strategic Link

Executive Officer/JOLT

NSW Local Government Act

2019-2020 preparation of the End of Year Statement and Audit

Attachments ATTACHMENT J

RECOMMENDATION TO THAT, the draft financial reports for the 2019-2020 are referred to the
THE BOARD: Auditors for review.

AMENDED/ENDORSED

MOVED:

SECONDED:

REJECTED/CARRIED

PURPOSE:

BACKGROUND:

COMMENTARY:

To provide a report on the draft End of Year Statement to be provided to the
Auditors Forsyth’s on behalf of the NSW Audit Office.

The draft End Financial Year statements have been prepared by Tamworth
Regional Council for the 2019-2020 financial year for the auditors.
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2019-2020 DRAFT End of Year Financial Statements — ATTACHMENT J

Namoi Joint Organisation

GENERAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
for the year ended 30 June 2020
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MNamoi Joint Organisation
General Purpose Financial Statements
Tor the year ended 30 June 2020

Finanacsl Suteserts 2000

Contents

1. Statamant by Membsers of the Board and Managameant

2. Primary Financlal Statements:

Income Statement and m-l'f:ﬂ-l’ﬂpl'l!l’lEl’lﬂ\'E Incomea
Statement of Financial Position

Statement of Changes In Equity

Statement of Cash Flows

3. Hotas to the Financial Statements

4. Independsnt Audior's Reports;

On the Financlal Statements {Sect 417 [2])
On the Financlal Statements {Sect 217 3])

Fage

o =] e

Crvandlew

Marnod Joint Srgean lsation s conshiuted under B Local Govemment At 1953 (20 and has s princpal place of business ak

43T Pef Eireat
TAMRNORTH MEW 2340

Throug the: use of B irermes, we have =nsured thal our reporting s brely, complete and avalabie st minimomoost. Al press
releases fnancial shyisenis and ofher infomabion ane pubdicly avalable on our webshe swwy namol urdieied now ooy s

Pigan 3 of 33
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Finroal Shtesers 2000

Mamoi Joint Organisation
General Purpose Financial Statements
Tor the year ended 30 June 2020

Statement by Members of the Board and Management pursuant to Section 41342)c) of the Local
Goeemment Act 1883 (NEW) (a5 amendad)

Tha attached Sereral Purposs Finanalal Statemenic hawe bean praparsd bn acoordanos with:
= e Loca! Govemement Act TPR3 [MNEW) (as amended] and the regulafions made themssumder,

= the Ausiralisn Acoouning Sandamds — Reduced Disciosure Requinsments and other pronounmemens of the Austalan
Arcoanbneg Stndands Board

= the Jobn' Orpanisations Suppdeme o dhe Local Governmend Code of Scoounting Fracice and Sinancia’ Reporiing.

To thes bt of our knowladgs and bsllaf, Hheca catsmanbs:

= presant fary e S0's opemabing resuit and financal positon Tor the e

= a0oord with JOF's scrouning and other Fecoms.
W are o aware of any matier that wowld render thecs ciaisments falcs or miclsading In any way.
Sligned In scoordanos with a recolution of the Board of JO mads om 3 Cobober 20200

T Jamie Chamey S ol Ty

Chalip=sroon Woting Repracentative Soand Mesmbsr
& Ooinber 200210 & Coioker 2020

Rehed Thomson

Exszasites Criflosr

B Ociober 2020

Pz 3 of X3
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Firnirsennl Sitarserits 2100

Mamoi Joint Organisation
Income Statement and Other Comprehensive Income
Tor the year endied 30 June 220
Prriod

11i06HE fo
! e 2D /SEMB
Imcoames from continulng cperations
Memiber Councl confrbutions ] 178,735 150,000
Lizer cranges and fees ] - z7e8
Cther nevenues o= 9Oz -
Grants and conirbutions provided for operating purposes =] sl 457850
Infi=rest and Investment income 3 532 733
Todal Incoma from continulng oparations AET [O7E 51 411
Expenseas from continuing opsrations
Empicyes benets and or-oosts ™ 05,157 213312
Adminisiralive erpenses 4= =757 303 254
Tital sxpenzss from continuing opsratons 472,737 5196, 666
Opsrating result from continuing aperations i5,561] 124,745
Gaini on fransfer of et from fommer endties - 305 064
MNet operating result for the year (5,681) 420,800

Total comprehensive income for the year

{5,661) 420,800

Tha A0 ks ol feslabed sormpaialives whan inlally appiying AASE 1058 Incas of Mer-dr-Prell Enites, SAEE 15 Reance Form
Cosfracts mith Cosfomars afs! AASH 18 Leasss The compafithes iommalich hid Beah crapaied unded AASE 111 Cotdlresion

Cosfracts ARSH 118 Reveiue, SAEE 1004 Contilalion, AREE 117 Lo aied feleled Acsriling Filerpiebelons.

Thin ilsew | s Slalereanl aloud b feeied i comjufeion with U Sostrmpidring ok

The slxowe Srateermint of o efermsbem |roome shoukd e ieed n oorj ieion sith e s yieg mobles
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Statement of Financial Position

a6 al 30 Jure 2030

# i fd () F1E
ASEETS

Current asasts

Cash and cash equivaienis 4n) [ 1[0 BEO.113
T ] 14,355 -
Cther T 26, 250 -
Tofal current aassts B43 432 560,113
Mon-cument aassts

Tofal non-cumant s=aets - -
Tofal a=sets B3 432 E50 113
LISEILITIES

Current Rabllitiss

Fayaiies ® 103,052 121,253
Imoornes received) I advanos B - 102434
Cioniract [labiftes ] 2,355 -
Frostsions. 2 7533 -
Todal curremnt NablliSes 472 98T 24 33
Mon-current NablllSes

Prosisions 0 ERES B
Todal non-cumant Rabiiitics 9131 5,911
Todal lkabilities 432 118 230,304
Met aszets 211,314 420 802
EQLATY

Accumulated surpius 211,314 473 809
Counocll equity inferast H1,314 429,509
Total equity M1.314 420 808

mi.ﬂmrﬂw:ﬁ“h‘lhlﬂﬂfmhﬂmﬂ1Hmﬂm£ﬁm1fm-w
Coffrecls it Cosfomers ard 4450 18 Lessss The compaalies Afofmelion i Besn prapaiesd unded AASH 111 Cofdlredeon

Casfrects, ARSE 118 Revasue, AAEE 1004 Confilulions, SAEE 117 Laddes i felibied Acoriling ieiphebalens.

The inbvesrn Eratarrsand o Flirancal Posltbon should b reed (hconjuncion With Tha sccsimpanying noles.
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Finenoa Sunesents 2000

Siatement of Changes in Bquity
for the year ended 30 June 2020
it SV il SN T
Ot et
Aunremulated Y Total A arrral el IR Tetal
L o suiplus  |apesty) equily suples  fapecfy)  egeily
Diperi g Bk e 420 A0 - 420 B00 - - -
Chafges S e S50 1050 ard SACH 15 edoglian 1 i AR - CH A - - -
Charges st ARSE ¥ el on - - - - - -
Rectaied opaning bal 215,575 - 215,575 - - -
bl s g el bt e p oA il - [-1- -1l 430 &0 = 800
Restaied net operating recull for the perkod I5,E61] - I5,661] A70 809 - 475 809
Total somprehsnchve Inocms (5,6511 - I5,551] £25809 - 423800
EguRy — baknoa at end of the reporting pericd 241,308 - 21,348 £75,809 - 478 BIE

T SO Pk fed i e rdi shan nially applying AACE 1058 income of Mol-lr-Profl Entted, AASE 15 Rewue fom Conkecds wilfh Cusfomes and AASS 18 Lesses. The ompanies
infofrration Rk Beah pregired uider AREE 111 Conatiian Confreds, BASE 118 Remnce ALEE 1008 Coabibunons, AASE 117 Leesss and (elabed Accownling | i fpielalors

The el Statira i of Chatges o Egoify ook B e b osunedicn st Te misogaiyig o

Picga 8 of X2
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Finenoa Siatesserds 2000

Mamoi Joint Organisation
Staternent of Cash Flows

for the: year ended 30 June HE20
Pariod

11MEHE to
L] BN M
Czah Thowe from oparadng activities
Feceipes:
kiemiber ound| conbibulons B4,745 IITETT
Lser craanges and fees - 25067
Irveshmend and inierssh resenue received BSE 733
Grants 3IEHETI ATOETH
Other 5032 10,945
Paymmanis
Empioyess ben=Siz and or-oosks a5 241,385
Adminisirathe erpenses [352 453 (335,677
Mt czsh provided jor used In) opsrating acthvitles (57,557 154,025
Met Increassddecresss) In cash and cash equivalents [57 E5T) 154 [
Plues: cash and cash squivasents — beginning of year £50,113 -
Cinsh franesfemed from Sommer entties - 505 087
Cash and cash eguivalents — end of the year £02,22%5 660,113

miﬂﬂinﬁhﬂﬂmhﬂhlﬂﬂfmhnhﬂﬂﬂ MR imsaie of Mordsr-Froll Ealibed, AASE 15 Rewmncae ot
Coslrach mih Cosfomers afs!l AASE 18 Leesie The compafitivs iommalich hic Bean srapais! unded AASE 111 Cotnalredion
Confrecis, ALSE 118 Revasue, SAEE 1004 Conibalions, AAEE 117 Lasdes and feleted Scocurling nleiphataons.

The sleowm Statarmnd of C s Floss should ba resd inoonuecon with e ecormpasying ol

Priga T of X2
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Motes to the Financial Statements
for the year ended 30 June 2020

Contents of the Motes accompanying the Fimancial Statements

Mote Details Page
1 Basks of preparaion g
2 Revenue fom confinuing operations b
3 Interest and Investment Income 13
4 Expenses from continuing opessions 13
Sa) Cash and cash equivalents 16
ik Restriciad cash, C3sn equivalents and Investments 17
7] Recehabies 18
T Inverones and ofher asssts 13
] Comract assets and Latilities 18
g Payabies and boMoWINgs 20
ia Proviskans x
1 Accarnulated SURHUS, revauation reserses, Sanges I acoouning pollciss, changes In 22
acoouning estimates and &Tors
12 Comingendies 28
13 Firancial fsk management i
14 Reianad party dsciosuras 3
15 Events occuring after the reporting date e

Pz B of 22

Page 69 of 95



" -JD'iI'ItD . l- Finarasl Sterers 2500
hotes to the Financial Statements
for the: year ended 30 June J10

Mote 1. Basis of preparaticn

The financial satements Inchude e resuits for the firancal year ended 30 Juns 20010 and the comparaye period from 11
Wy 2018 10 30 June 2019.

These inancial sismens were authorizsed for Issue by the Board of the Joing Organisation on EM0Z0210. The Board Fas the:
power o amend and reissues hess financial staiements.,

The principal accountng polcdes adopbed In the prepamabon of these Snamcial shismenis are set out Esdow.

These general pupose Snancial shismenis Fave besn prepared B accordance wih Australan Accounting Slandards —
Resured Discosure Reguirements, e Local Goveymment A TR0 (WS amd Repulations, and e Joint Croanisaion Cooe
of Arcounbng Praciice and Anancisl Repoifing.

SO0 =5 3 not for<proft endly.
The fnancal skykemenis ane presemied n Ausirallan dolars and are rousded o e nearest dollar.

Mew and amended atandands adopted by JO

Charing the year JO adopisd e Soliowing aomouning ssandards and niepreatons (a5 Issued by the Austalan Aorouning
Etandards Ecard) winich were: mandaiorty effecthe fom 1 July 2005

s  AASE 16 Leases
5 AASE 15 Revenue from contracts with osiomers and associsbed amending standards.
i AASE 1058 imcome of Nof-for-profl entities

Further information on the reewly adopbed sandards which had & malerial Impasct on - J0's reported financial position, Snancial
pariomrance andior assodated inancihl stalermen dsciosares oan be found at Mok 11.

{a] Historical cost commenSon
These fnancial sEments have been prepaned under the: historioal oSt comensan.

oy Signifcant accounting ssfimates and Judgements

The preparabion of Snancial shilements requires the use of cerain orfical sccounting estimates. [also eguires manageTent
o aserrise B |udgerment in the process of apphying Te MO0Ps acoounting policies.

Estimaies and judgements are confinually =valabked and ae based on historical experencs and ofer faciors, induding

expscitions of fofure svenis that may have a Snancial impact on e JO and that ane belsved o be reasonabie onoer the
CIFCITISEANCES.

Critical aocsourting sctimates and accumptione
40 rakes estimaies and assumpbions conceming the: fubare:.
The resuling accounting estimaies will, by definition, seidom sgual e relted achal resuis.

The estimabes and assumpiions that have a sSignicant risk of caussing & maeral adustent bo the caming amounis. of asseis
ard lablBes within Te next fnancal year inchede:

M =mpioyes benett provisions. — refer Bobe 0.

Goods and Sendces Tax [G5T)

Fevwenees, sxpereses and asssts ae eognsesd ret of the amount of assocaiesd GET, wnless e G3T incumed s nol
rernverabie from the tamafion authorty. In his case E s ecognised as part of e cost of acquisBon of T asset or 2 part
of the eypense.

Reoskabies and payabkes ane siabed incushe of the amount of G3T necehrabie of pagabie. TRe net amount of S ETneooeerabie
rom, or payalbie o he toaion suthorEy 5 Incuded wish ofer poeivabdes: or payabies inthe Stierent of Finamcial Fosition.

conin L on el D Pz 0 of 30
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Mamoi Joint Organisation
Motes to the Financial Statements
Tor the year ended 30 June 2020

Mote 1. Basis of preparation {continued)

Cxzh Tiows are presented on 3 gross Easis. The GET mmponents of cxsh Sows ari=ing Tom invesing o financing acivibes

Pags 10 of 32

Page 71 of 95




rl -Mntn . l- Finenodl Shiteserds 2000

Motes to the Financial Statements
Tor the year ended 30 June 2020

Mote 2. Revenue from continuing cperations

Period
1106ME to
# #RST D 0AETE
(a] Member Council contributions
Gunnedah Shire Coundl 151 30,540 30,000
Gwydir Shine Councl 151 30,540 30,000
Liverpond Flains Shirs Cound 15t 30,540 30,000
Tarmworih Regional Councl 1540 30,540 0,000
‘Waicha Councll 15t 30,540 30,000
Marmol iater Alkance Wembership 1541 Z7.035 -
TOTAL MEMBER COUNCIL CONTRIBUTIONS 170,738 150, 00D
The A&EB notabion (above]) denifies e revenue recognibon patiemn for maikeial Bems of Councl revenue
1E [1] Indicates InCome recognissd Under ARES 15 “at a point In Hme",
1E [F] Indicates Income rEogrissd Lnder AAES 15 “meer B,
{1268 (1) Indcates Income recogrized undsr AASE 10SE “at & point in Sme, whils
1368 [2) Indicates Income reoogrised undsr AASE 1058 “ower Gme”
Period
110EHE to
k] 2 S0SE1E
(b} User charges and fees
China Shudy Tour Fees - ;|
TOTAL USER CHARGES AND FEES - 22 ThE
The A&EE notabion (above) identTes e revenue reoognibion patism for rakesl iems of Councl rEvenue
1E [1] Indicates InCome reogrised under ARES 15 “af a point In Hme",
1E [Z] Indicates InCome rEcognissd under ARES 15 “mer Bre”,
1868 (1) Indicates Income reoogrised undsr AASE 1058 “at & point in Sme, wihils
{268 (2) Indicates Income recogrized undsr AASE 10SE “over Gme”.
Period
11EHE to
k] AASE I SIVSE1R
[z} Cther revenuss
Other - ATC et pre 2045 T {1 3032 -
TOTAL OTHER REVENUE a,032 —
The AAEE notabion (above) ientTes fe revenue recognibon patism for maksrsl REms of Councl revenue
1E (1] Indicates InCome recognissd under AAES 15 “af & podnt in Hme”,
1E [Z] Indicates InCome rerogrised under AAES 15 “reer bre”,
1868 (1) Indicates Income reoogrised under AASE 1058 “at & point in Sme, wihils
1268 [2) Indcates Income recogrised under AASE 10SE "owver Gme”.
Cpesrating Coperating Caphal Capltal
sl iad oh el Bade . Paga: 11 of 323
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Mamoi Joint Organisation

Motes to the Financial Statements

Tor the: year ended 30 June S0

Mote 2. Revenue from continuing cperations (continueed)

Frruiranl Stiedmtta 2100

Peariicad [Period
11DEME b 1106M1E to
4 AALD 2020 SodE Z0 TR
(d] Grants
Joint Organisation Estsbilshment 15t 72,007 300,000 - -
China - Namol Engagement Frojec - 201,000 - -
Contaminaizd Lands Program 15 3\ IATT 140,000 - -
Mew England Morth \West Export Workshop - T.Bal - -
rcreazing Resilence fo Cliabes Change e 144 080 - - -
0L Capacky Buliding =it 73,183 - - -
Total grants 277,852 467,800 - -
Grant revenus ls stributabla to:
— Commonwe s funding - 20,000 - -
— Bizi= funding 133,572 447,850 - -
— iCrther fSuniding 144 08D - - -
2TT 652 467,890 - -
The AAEH notalion (above) identfies e revenue reoognition patiemn for ralenasl Rems of Councl revenue
1E [1] Indicates Inoome rEognised under AAEE 15 "2t & point In dme",
1E [Z] Indicates Inoome rEcognised undesr ARES 15 “ower beme®,
18E8 [1) Indioales Income reoogriised under AASE 1058 "ot a point In Bme”, wiilliz
183 [2) Indicabes Income reoogrised under ANSE 1058 "ower Gme".
Pags 12 of 2
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Motes to the Financial Statements
for the year ended 30 June J020

Mote 3. Interest and imvestment imcome

Period
11M061E to
4 20 BOVOETR
Irrberact on inanolal accetc mescursd at amorticsd ooct
- Cash and nvesstments ESE 733
Total Interest and investment mcome i’ i] Ta3
for Incoma

Acsscuirmtirg poloy Bor Inooens

Contributons by member counclls are scoountsd for when the amount fo b paid for Fe pariod has besan debsmired and
ornmenicated o coancis, The conirbabion may be in the form of 3 cash payment or mon-monetary confribubion fahich ks
reconded at s Tair value).

The rethodokogy Tor determining e conbribudon =0

= equal montribations by al memiber councls i order o perform the princiesal funcions of delivering on Sralegic reglional
prioriies, egional iEadership and mergovemmenial coopermabon

= conribudons by paridmtng member coundls for ofver Tumctions of enhancing stralspic Capadity amd drect serdce
deivery.

Irierest and Irvesiment mcome B recognised wsing the sfecive inkerest ate ot e dale Sat imberest s eamed.

Assoumting polloles. Tor 2030 only

Ucar shargsc and feac.
Reysnues arking fom user charges and fees |s recognised wien o &s B pefomance chigation s complsbed and the
rusinmer reraives e benefi of the goods | sersces being rovided

Grant revaniss

Granf income undey 428 15
Where grant imoome anfses from an agresment which s enforceabie and conbins suSicendy spediic perfiomanos obiligations
F=n the revenee |5 reoognised wiven conkol of each performance obiigations |s saisfied.

The performancs obfigabions ane varied based on the agres—ent bul Poiude cordBons whemby B J0 must oy out the
projest and spend the grans In acrordance WS the approved plams ard n accomiance with the Sgres=ant condtons,

Each pariorranos cbiigation = considensd i ansures that S revenues remgeition refecks the ancfer of confrol and witin
grand agresTents thars may b= some pefomance obigations whens conbol ansters at a pointin Sme and others which have
roetinuowes. transher of corbol ower e e of e onbact

‘Wheere control |5 raresferned over Bme, generally e input methods being sither costs. or B ncumed ane desmed io be the
miost appropriate metods b nefiec e ranster of benedt.

Granf income undey 4428 1058
Azzets arising from grants in the stope of AASH 10558 ks recognissd af the assef's Tairvalue when the assef s reosked The SO
onshkders whefer thers are any related bty or eguity Bers assodalesd with the assetwhich ane recognised in acconance

with the nedevant sccounting standard.
Onee e assels and labiftes have b=en recognised then income s recoprised for any reraining ssmet value af the tme
Tt the asset s recefoed.

Crthr rewamise
Whisne the nevenes meishes b0 8 confract with cushomer, the revenue | emognissd wien oF 2= the performance obigation ks
roemipieisd and Fe cusiomer rosies e benesthof Te gocds | sEndoes being provided.

sl Ll = rel g Paga 13 of
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Motes to the Financial Statements
for the year ended 30 June 2020

Mote 3. Interest and invesiment imcome (continued)

Whemn the eysnue reaies o a conbact whilch |5 not srforceabie or does not contaln sufficlenty spedfic peformance
obligations then nevenue s eoognised witen an uncondBoral righl 1o a recsiable anses o the cash 1o reosed, which B
Eari|er.

Saspzurting polkcdss for 2079 only

SOrant revenes — confrol over granks = nomaly obiained wpon thedr recsip jor aoguisal) and k= valued at the T value of the
graniad assed atthe dake of nster.

A llabiity |s recogrised In nespect of grant income et ks recprocal in nature fo T evient hal e equisieE ssrdice has not
b= prowidesd at reporting date.

Liser chaanpes and fees are remmognissd as ressnes when e serdoe Fas been provided,

DOrther peowemiss |5 recordesd witen Bhe payment i due, e vakee of the payment s notified, or the paymient s recehved, whicever
oorurs frst

Gain on ranster of asseis reistes 1o the walee of net assets recsived frese of charge from Mamol Counclls on establishment
of the JO.

Pags 14 of 1
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MNamoi Joint Organisation
MNotes to the Financial Statements
Tor the: year ended 30 June 2020

Mote 4. Expenses from continuing operations

Period
1106M1E ta
# 20 BIVDE TR
ia] Employee benefits and on-costs
Ealaries and wapes 165,722 155,788
Empicres |eyve entiiements (BELE) Z5, 461 2203
BupEranaion 15,960 12267
Workers' Compensaion nsurance 4 034 12 4448
Todal smployes costs 215,167 213,372
JOTAL EMPLOYEE COSTS EXPENSED 215,167 213,372
Mumber of Tul-ime eguivalent empényess (FTE] af pear end 1 1
Mumber of Tul-ime eguivalent empdoyess (FTE] af pear and (Incl wacances) 1 1
Period
1106M1E ta
# I VSR
ib) Administrative expenses
Coniracior and consuliancy oosis - -
—Keda and Communicabons 10,559 24 545
— Mmool Water Allsnce 15,325 2240
— Mamol Water Sy - 105350
— Conmmingied Lands T TM -
— Imireasing Resllence o Climale Change 153,080 -
— Sklls Fathwerys and Fromotons 1,320 -
Audiiors nemuneration ¢ 5,151 5,000
Eubsoriplons 5,382 X004
Training - 10,53+
Tirawe
— Crar 41 208
— Employees 14,705 15653
— Bingia delegation - 3166
— Trade & Imvesiment — China Eoudy Towr - 52 200
— AOCECY 5,805 1L
= iCther B4T -
Kzetings 1,519 pdl |
Cther 17,178 15,065
Todal administrative sxpenses 57 57 3 25
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES 257 500 303,234
2 Auditor remuneraticn
During the pear, T folowing S wers nomed for servioes prostded by G
sudior of Coundl, relsted practices and nor-eialed s fims
aAuditors of the Councll - NSW Auditor-Ganaral:
M} Zusdl and oihear sccuranos carvioess
AU and review of financs| stalemenis 5,150 5,000
sl L o el P . Py 15 o 30
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Mamoi Joint Organisation
Motes to the Financial Statements
Tor the year ended 30 June 2020

Mote 4. Expenses from continuing operations. (continued)

Tiodal sudifor-Genaral remuneration 4,150 G, 000
Tiodal sadifor remunsraticn 6,150 &, 000

Acszunting polley for sxpancsc
Employss banef Bypanses e recovoen ihen i sendice has been prowited! D) e sk

Mote S(a). Cash and cash equivalents

F 02 -
Cash and cash eguivalents

Cxsh on hand and 2 bank B0I.235 E50.113
Todal caeh and cash equivalents B2 226 £60,113
Accounting pollcy for cash and cash

For Etabement of Cash Flow pressniation purposes, caxsh and cash eguivalents Include: cash on Fand; deposis heid at ol
with finandal Insthudions; other short-S=rm, highly Bquid irsesiments with original mahurites of thres months or sz tat s
readly comverdbie D known amounis of cash amd which are subject by an nsigrificant sk of chamges in wakee; and bank
et

Paga: 18 of 12
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Motes to the Financial Statements
Tor the year ended 30 June 2020

Mote S(b). Restricted cash, cach equivalents and investimenits

N anz0 2018 8
E Cument  Mon-gument Cument  Mon-surmend
Todal cash, cash egulvalents and Investmants 602 226 - 660,113 -
attributable to:;
Exfermal resiicions 144 BB - 245,538 -
Urresiriced 257,563 - 414,515 -
B2 236 - E60,113 -
Page 17 of 2
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Motes to the Financial Statements
Tor the year ended 30 June 120

Mote 6. Receirables

220 M2 e il ]
4 Curment [k -ourTend Currendt [ et
Purpaes
User changes and fees - il - - -
M=k GET mecehable 14, E53 - - -
Todal 12,555 - - -
TOTAL MET RECEIVABLES 14 956 - - -
Accoumniing pollcy for recelvablas

Receiabies are recognised intlally at far value and subsequenidy messured at amortised cost using the =Secive inferes]
method, ke=ss provsion for mpaimment. Reoshabies ane gemerally duoe for saffement within 30 dags.

Impairmernt of Snancial assels reasured al amortsed cost |s recogrised on an expeched credi oss (ECL) basis.

The 40 applies Fe simpified approach for recskabies in providing for expecied credit osses presaorbesd by AAES 3, which

perrils the wse of the Hetime expecied oss provision. To measure the espsecied oredl losses, norFraies. and ammeal charges
debiors Fawss been grouped bssd on shaned credi risk charascieristics and the dagys past dus.

Mote 7. Inventories and other assets

220 200 28 8
E Curmant  Mon-ourent Current  Mon-ourrend
Cither asssts
Prepayments 6,250 - - -
TOTAL OTHER ASSETS 28 250 - — —
Mote B. Confract assets and liabilities

HI0 220

4 Curmend Keon-gurrend

soiiinied of el Pade . Paga 10 of 52
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Mamoi Joint Organisation
Motes to the Financial Statements
for the year ended 30 June 200

Mote 8. Confract assets and liabilities [continued)

2020 2020
E rma Currend IR U
Contract liabilities
Gramte and oonbributions reosived In advanos:
Urezxpendied cperabing grants (received prior i periormmanos ohigation
being satsified) i 1] J1Z3E5 -
Todal granis receleed In advanca: 312,358 -
Total contract liabilities 312,355 -

Hotec
] Tre contract By relstes o grants received pricr o the revenuE recognibion oiena In AASE 15 being saisied since
o= perfommance cbligabions ar= ongoing.

220 220
# Current Mo -ourTend
Lirespeert gramis hald as coniract labdites J1Z3IE5 -
Contract llabifles relating to scbsmally reciricded sccets. 3123E5 -
Total conbtract llabliRles 32,355 -

Apcounting pollcy for contract agsets and Rablliiies

Whare the amounts. billed o ousiorers are ysed on the achievsment of vanous milesiones =stablched in the contract, the
amouris recognised a5 rewenue in 3 ghien pericd do ot recessanily colnclde wih e amounis bllled o or cerifled by the
CLESSOHTRET.

‘When a performance obligation b= sabisfed by ransfering & promised good o serdos io the cushomer betbes the customes
DNy Comesideration or befons the payment s dues, JO presenis the work In progress 35 3 contract #sset, uniess he ights o
Feat amount of considerafon ans uncondibioral, In which case S0 recogrizes & recsiabie

‘Whizn an ameant of corsideration = received from & ousoemer / Tumd prosidesr prior o JO ransfeming 3 gocd or serdce o the
CLUsomer, JO presents the funds which sxoesd revenus necognised a5 3 ortract IabiEy.

Paga 10 of 12
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Mamoi Joint Organisation
Motes to the Financial Statements
Tor the year ended 30 June 2020

Mote 8. Payables and bomowings

2120 B He
4 Curmant Curmend Heoni-ourmend
Payables
Trade payrabdes — operaling sxpendiune o D 110,256 -
Armued sepenses:
— Balanies and Wsdes 4,501 -
— iCther espendiure SOCnmis 5,150 5,000
ATD =Pt G2T payalie - 5 6E3 -
Tofal payablies 103,093 121,859 -
Income received in advance (2010 anly)
Faymrenis recsved In advanos - 102434 -
Tiofal Incoms recetved In advancs - 102 434 -
TOTAL PAYABLES AND
BORROWINGS 103 043 224 2 -
Sdniin s o el B . P 211 of 33
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Mamoi Joint Organisation
Motes to the Financial Statements
for the year ended 30 June 2020

Mote 8. Payables and bomowings [contneed)

L] 2030 2018
Financing amangements

Unrestricted accass was avallable at balance dals fo the following
mmmcm:lt
Credt cands purchase cands 4,000 4000
Todal Anancing amangements 4 D00 4 D0
— iCredit cands'punchase cands - -
Todal drawm financing amangemeants — —
Undrawn facliities 35 af balance dafs;
— Credit ards'punchsce Cands 4 000 4 000
Todal undrawn financing amangemants 4 D00 4 0

for payabiles and

m m
JO0 rreasures Al fnancisl Babilibes initaly ot falr value less tansacion oosts, subsequenty firancial labd Bes are messured

ot amortsed oost using the efactye interest mie method.

The financal [bites of the JO compris: aoe poayabies and other payabies and Dank oeemamaf.

Payables
Trade payabies represent labilbes for gocds and serdces provided o the JO prior o the =rd of inandal year that e
FECognton.

urEald. The amounis are unseoured and are usceslly paeid within 30 days of

Page 82 of 95
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Motes to the Financial Statements
Tor the: year ended 30 June 3020

Mote 10. Provisions

21120 2021 28 18
4 Curmant  Mon-gurest Camrent  Mon-surrend
Provisicns
Emiployes barsitc
Annual e 7,533 - - -
Long serdos |save - 8131 - =511
Subdodal - aggregate smployes benefts 7,538 8,131 - 51
TOTAL PROVISIONS T7.530 9,131 - 5811

&) Cumeni prowislons not anticipated fo be sethied within the nexd twvslve

The fioliowing provisions, =ven Fough clyssified as oaren, are not pecied o be
settied Ini bhe remet 13 monis.

(b} Deecription of and movemants In provisions

ELE previibons:
Litaifeg St v/l

i Ancual keen L Total
o]
4 begifning of yaai - S48 S811
Aeh Nl preyEAE 15845 3 18852
Aol e (DT [Ty - 700
Foonrromnie i i toad afects ] 13 i
Totw ELE previorm ol wnd of o 7530 9,13 18 5T
218
£ gty oy - - -
Ahiioral oy - - -
Ao b usesd | ST - - -
Fronrromnie st i toerd afects - - -
Cotvad - i Eai1
Total ELE previdon il and of pead - £ 1
Accountng pollcy for provisions

Prowisions ane recognised when Councl has a pressnt legal or corestructve obligabion a5 a result of past svents, it s probabie
Tt an owlficw of rescances wil b= reguirsd bo setie the obligabion, and the amownt Fas been relably ssimakead

Prowisions ane measured at e present value of management's best esimate of the sxpendiure required o setie e present
obligation at the reporting date. The dscount rate wsed o debsrmine the present value releds. oarenl maks! assessmenis
o = Bme value of money and the risks. speciic o G BabiEy. The Increass: in the provision dee o e passape of ime ks
rerognised as misrest expense,

Employes banaflts

Sheori-barm obligaticne

Uabities for wages amd salaries {induding nor-monetary bensSis, annual leave and aocumaising ok ere sxpeched bo be
willy settied wihin 12 months afier the end of Te period Inowhich e employees render the reaied sendos) s recogrlsed
n respect of Employess’ sendies up o e end of the reporting pesod and ar= messuned af the amounts expected o be psid

W e [labiities ane setfed. The abilty Sor anneal Eyve and accumalaing Siok Eave = ecognissd I the provision for
seployes bansfts. A ofer shor-lemm employes benett obilgabions are presented 3z payabies.

sontin i on el S .. Poaga: 22 of 33
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HNotes to the Financial Statements
Tor the year ended 30 June 2020

Mote 10. Provisions (continued)

Crtterer lomg-termn smniployess beread obllgations

The Esbility Tor ong-serdice leave and annual i=ave that b= not expecisd tobe wiholly sefied within 1.2 moerths. afer the emd of
o= perind Inwhich the ermployees remder T relabed serdce 15 recognissd in e prosision for empioyes berefis and messured
&% the pressnt value of expecied Sufure payments D be made 0 resgpect of sendces proviced by empioyess up o the and of
o= reporting period using T projecied unk credit mefhod. Corsldeabon s gven o especied fubure wage and sakany eveds,
eperience of employes deparbanes, and periods of serdoe. Expeched future payrmeents: anrs discoumsd using market yieds at
= =nd of the reporting pericd on national gosermmient bomds with beres o rashurty and oarency Fat match, as cosshy as
possibie, T esimated fubare cash Dutiows.

On-ocic

The employes benefdi provisions: Indude T aggregals on-cost labilbes that wil arse wihen payment of ooment empsayes:
beretis = made In Tubare periods.

These amounts Rcude sups=rannuation, payroll e and workers compensation espenses ahich wil e payabie woon e fulune
peymnent of cerain e labies which employess ane enfitied o af the neporting period.

The obigations a= presenbed as cument Eabiltes. In Fe EabEment of Finamcal Fosition T the Councl does not Fase an
umconcitional right In defer setberment for ot least 1.2 mondes ater the reporing dai=, regandiess of wien P achial sefement
ks =apecisd D ocowr.
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Motes to the Financial Statements
for the year anged 30 June 2020

Mote 11. Accumulated surplus, revaluation reserves, changes in accounting policies,
changes in accounting estimates and emors

Changes in accounting policies due o adopton of new accounting standards
(not-retrospectwe)

During the: yeor ended 30 Jums 2020, the J0 has siopied AASB 15 Revence hom Confmadrs wily Cuslomers, AASH 1058
income of Nobr-oed Entiies and AAES 15 Leases using the modfed nebospecive j[Duomuabve caich-upd method and
Feereione the comparaive Information for the year ended 30 June 2012 Fas mot besn resakd and confiness o omply with
AAES 111 Consfrcfon Confacts, AAES 117 Leases, AAEE 118 Revenue, AASE 1004 Coninbudions and associsbed
ACcouning Interpretabions.

Al adpstenis on adopbion of AAES 15 and AAZE 055 Fave been Bken o retained samings af 1 Juby 20180

The impeects of adopting these standamis and associated transition discicsures ane provided beow:

Adjustmenia fo the current year Ngures for the year anded 30 Juns 2020
Statement of Financial Posiion

SN L Sf il Sge Paga 24 off 33
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Motes to the Financial Statements
Tor the year ended 30 June 3

Motz 11. Accumulated surplus, revaluation reserves, changes in accounting policies,
changes in accounting estimates and emors (continued)

(i) AASE 15 and AATHE 1053

The Soliowing approach ks been appied on ransiion o AASE 15 and AASE 1058:

= O Fas nof adopted the ocompisted coniract expedient and thersfore has noff ssciuded evenue which was Sully
recognised In previous years inaccomdanos with B former acoounting sandards and pronouncements

= 0 has netrospectvely restied confracts for modfications at ocoured befions 1 Juy 09 uniess such oot
modfication were minor.

Grants —

Urder A4S0 1004, most grant Imcome was neoogrised &5 eyverue on ecEplk Under AASE 15, where am agreement |5
srfonoesble amd contains suifo ety spectic pefomance obigabons, B reven s = ather rerogrisesd owsr Sme s e
work |5 performed, of recogmised at the polnt It that the comirmol of the services passe=s o the cusiormeer.

In
In &ddEon io the abowe changes in accouning policies, B J0 Fas also amendsd the pressniation of ceriain tems i algn
Feem wih e reguirements of A%3E 15 and AS5E 1058:

= MNovement of bsances betwesn Income receved In advance and Confract Eabilibes.
= Addtional line Rem of confract labilbes. has been oreated.

3 b
Opening confract balances at 1 July 2019

Contract Nabiites

Total Contract llailiiss —na

Compariaon of financksl stabemant Ine Hems undsr AASE 15 comparsd to previous standands for thie
curmsnt yaar

The foliowing abies show the impac of @dopting AAZE 15 and AASE 1058 on the JO's fnandal siatements for the year
ereded 30 Jume 2020

Stadernend of Financlal Fockiion

Camying
amiaund per
Staternemd of Camying
Finanolal amaund undar
PocHion wnder EEB VD LG
AALE1Eand Reolacciloa Fsmascurs TP BT L
4 A8 EE 10BE tan st clandards  Hobss
Current azasts:
Cash and cash sguivaiemis 802,22 - - BIZ 225
Receiabies 14,358 - - 14,555
Cther 26,250 - - 26350
Todal current asssts E43,437 - - 543 453
Current llabilitias
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Mamoi Joint Organisation
Motes to the Financial Statements
Tor the: year ended 30 June JI)

Financsl Sutesents 2020

Mote 11. Accumulated surplus, revaluation reserves, changes in accounting policies,
changes in accounting estimates and emors (continued)

Camying
amaund per
Stadeemerd of CarTying
Finanokal Amaund undsr
PocHtion wnder =g Lyl A
AAZEE and Replacclioa Asmaacurs T BT LS
4 AAZB 0B tion manid clandarde  Wotss
Payabies 103,053 - - 102,093
Ireomee receiverd In advanoe - 01,572 - imMsT2 M
Contract liabiftes 12,388 {101,572} (210,383 - m
Prosdtsions 758 - = 7535
Tofal current Nabilliges 432 98T — (210,383} 212 504
Mon-current lablllidss
Prosdtsions 9131 - - 2,131
Total Mon-cument |Esbilities FREL - - 9,131
Mgl assets 211,314 - 210,383 421,697
Equity
ACcumulaisd sUmiis Zi11,314 - 210,383 AM BT M
Toéal Equity 21,314 - 210,333 42 697

1 Transfer of part of e coniract Eabilty o income receteed In advanos and eimirabon of oonirect kbt which arses under
AMER 15 for fands receivesd prior o the satsfaciion of periormance obigations.

Sl i SN el D - .
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Motes to the Financial Statements
for the: year ended 30 June 2020

Mote 11. Accumulated surplus, revaluation resemnves, changes in accounting policies,
changes in accounting estimates and emors (comtinwed)

Inionms Stadsmen
INiCaCimes
Ireoszemes Etabsmeant and
sistement and oominrehEr-
pomprehan- clve Inoome
Elva Iroome ureder previoLs
under A4LE 1€ FReoolaccifloa Aamaacur-e TV BT LS
3 and A458 10EE than mand chandards  Holss
Irscome from ontinuing opeatons
Rafes and armesl charges 178,735 - - 172,736
Other nevenues 9,032 - - 2,032
Grants and conirbutions proswided for m
operating purposes ZITERE - 210,382 £83 032
mferest and Imvesiment moome G555 - - B55
Todal Income from continul ng
ciperations AET (75 - 210,382 E77 458
Expenses fom confinuing op-srations
Empicysss henafis and or-oosis s 167 - - 2EAET
kab=rials and contracts =750 - - 257570
Todal Expenges from
continuing operathons A72 73T - - 472,737
wm frodmi
operathons i5,661] - 0,352 2048 TH
Het operating result for tha
year (5861} - 210,382 204,721
Todal comprehsnsive INComs (5.661) - 210,632 205,171

[} Dffen=nce n pevsnee bebypsan ecogniBon on recsipt uncer the oid standards and 2 cbligations ans met urder nes
shandamis.

Adjustmenis fo the current year Ngures for the year andsd 30 Juns 2020

Statement of Financlal Posiion
Dwriginal Recizisd
Balanos  Impacd Inoreace! [Ealanas
$ 1 July, JHE 1 Juby, 2048
Todal a=setn B50.113 - E60, 113
Contract |kabifties - e - 21z 834
Todal Rabilities 30 304 212,834 443 138
Accumuiated supius L35, 805 2128341 15575
Total equity 473 BiS [212 834) 218,975
Foage 27 of 42
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Firanosl Sitesects 2000

Mamoi Joint Organisation
Motes to the Financial Statements
Tor the year ended 30 June 2020

Mote 12. Contingencies

The foliowing assefs and lablBes do nof qualiy for ecogniion in Fe Siaiement of Financial Position, bt ther Enowiedge
ad disciosure is onsidered reevant o e users of Councl's: firancial report.

LIAEBILITIEE NOT RECOHGMIZEED

M} Sdxtewics Limited

The J2 |15 a member of Siatewide Mubal, 8 muisal pool scheme providing Iabity insusnos b ocal govem meni
Membership InChudes the polniial o share In sfither T net assefs or BsbiBes of e fund depsnding on Es past pesformance.
The JOfs shane of the net assets o Eabilfes reflects S J0% onbrbutions. o e pool and the result of Rsuance calms
within =ach of e fund years.

The future real=afion and fral=afon of calrs noumed bef nof eporied o 3096 this year may sl in fulure abiSes or
berefis 25 8 resul of past evenis that the SO will be Feguired o fnd oF share in mespeciwedy.

I} 2iaieCover Limibed
The JZ& 15 a member of ShatisCorer Muiual Uimi=d and hoids a partly pald share in the =nify.

Eln=Cover |5 & company providing Workers compensation msurance oover o the NEW local govermment mdusiry and
specically the JG.

The 22 has & continge=nt Eabilty io conirbute Suier =quity In e evsent of e eosion of e oompany's apial base 35 3
rezul of Fee compamy’'s past parformance andior cisims eypefsnce or a5 & et of any increased pradenial requiremenis
Tom APRA

These future equity conbribusions woukd b reguired o maintsin the company™s minlmam level of net assels In aocondance
with I [rence requiremens.

[he| Cther Quaranteac
The JO has prosided mo other puaami=es ofer fan Fose bsied sbove.

2 [riher Rabilties.
The JO has provided m other [lsbilies offer Tan thoss sied sbove.

Mote 13. Financial sk management

Risk managernent

The Mamaol Joint Ceganizadon’s aciviles expose 1o o verety of Snancial risks, iInduding oredit isk, Iguidty risk and Interes
e risk

Firancial risk manage—ent | camied oul by e Tarworth Reglonal Coundd Anance f=am under Fe delegabed function s
approsesd by Bhe Mamol Joint Crganisation Boand.

The “air value of eodvabies and firancal IabiBes approriakes the Camysing amount

Page 38 of 32
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Motes to the Financial Statements
for thie year anded 30 June 2020

Mote 14. Related party disdosures

(@) Key management personnel

Key management personmes (KWP)of T JO are Tose persons. hewing the author®y and nesponsibiy for planning, dnecting and controling the acivites of the cound), dirscliy or
Indirectiy.

The aggregaie amount of KP compzn saton incuded in the Income SEaiement 15

L ] 234 i1
Compencation:

Shuy -l el 178 52 1S

Foml-prpoymmd eralis 18 e 18287

Tarranabon Banelts - 1,531

Tatal 195,453 106,026

(b) Cther transactions with KMP and their related parties

40 Fas detsmined Fol ranssfions at am's ength between KPP and J0 a5 part of JO delvering a pubiic serdice objective (2. aoress o lbrary or SO0 simming pool by KRR will nod
b= disdosed.

Cutsarding [T Expurmss
Nialera ol ol Bl insbbon vk of baalarca for impanrmensl recgaded for
bBarsmfans Jircl keans and of neeevalies Mz
Bl
Syneye - - - -
B8
g L] - 30 i - -

1 The A0 eiegageed e sevvicm of @ sgnage b s, @ oy Dl b ooonteled bp a sembe of The EMP ol 0

Other neisbed party transacsons k5 NIL. Cound| can choos: bo print NIL Ines or make Shis nole rot appicabie.

SoiiinLaed of e S . Paga 20 of 13
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MNamoi Joint Organisation
Motes to the Financial Statements
Tor the year ented 30 June 2020

Mote 14. Related party disclosures jcontinued)

‘Cther netabed party transacions ks HIL. Coundl can chooss o print KIL Ines or make @is nole rot applicable.

To print NIL limees, ad some BUA it or o EXCLUUDE this Mofe compéetely, Just go io e Homa page & choose one of the abermalives for this Nobe.

Mote 15. Events occurring after the reporting date

Marmol Joint Organisation s urawane of amy mabenal or significant non-adusting events' that should b2 discosed.

Page 50 of I
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'I -Jﬂlll'lt D . I- Firuiroal Shilereta 2000

General Purpose Financial Statements
for the: year ended 30 June 2020

Independent Auditor's Report

Fleaese upifl Counciis Audit Report POF [opnlon] for inclusion in the GPFS report ivia e Home soreen ).
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'I -Jﬂll'lt D . I- Frmanoal Sty 20X

General Purpose Financial Statements
for the year ended 30 June M)

Independent Auditor's Report

Flesse upifl Councills Audit Report PDF [oormmentany) for Incusion In the GPFE neport (v the Home soreen).
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13. REPORTS FROM DELEGATES

13.1 NSW Joint Organisations Chair’s Meeting

Author

Policy

Legal
Financial
Strategic Link

Attachments

Chairperson

Advocacy and Leadership

RECOMMENDATION TO
THE BOARD:

THAT, this report is NOTED.

AMENDED/ENDORSED

MOVED:
SECONDED:

REJECTED/CARRIED

PURPOSE:

BACKGROUND:

COMMENTARY:

To provide the members with a report from the meeting of the NSW Joint
Organisation Chairs on Thursday 6 August 2020.

The Chair’s group of NSW Joint Organisations in NSW meets on a quarterly
basis to address a prepared agenda. This report is to provide members with
a report on any outcomes from that meeting.

The Ministers Advisory Group of which Namoi Unlimited is a member,
provided advice to the Minister that Joint Organisations saw value in each
organisation developing a Financial Sustainability Plan. To assist Joint
Organisations with this task a template has been created and is available as a
draft document to this business paper. This template was provided by our
Executive Office r, Rebel Thomson.

Our work on this document was highly commended at the meeting, and the
work of our Executive Officer noted.

The Office of Local Government will lead a review into Joint Organisations
which is to commence at the end of the year, members are asked to provide
any advice to OLG on what areas a Joint Organisation and its activity should
be assessed by.

Namoi Unlimited also contributed to a urban water briefing paper about the
alignment of Regional Water Strategy documents, the Regional Town Water
Supply Strategy program and IWCM and the potential for efficiencies.

Joint Organisations are also providing details of their highlight projects to
this meeting, for a copy of the agenda and business paper contact the
Executive Officer.
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14. QUESTIONS WITH NOTICE

Nil provided at time of distribution of this Notice of Meeting.

15. CLOSED REPORTS

Nil provided at time of distribution of this Notice of Meeting.

16. CONCLUSION OF THE MEETING
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